File NOw oo CL-2019-2911 .

[ 1 This SUBPOENA/SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM TO PERSON UNDER FOREIGN SUBPOENA is being served by a private
process server who must provide proof of service in accordance with Va. Code § 8.01-325.

TO the person authorized to serve this process: Upon execution, the return of this process shall be made to the
Clerk of Court.

Gre'g Willian?__s

ADDRESS: oot 0. T8y SO, A O s

NAME: ...

........

[ ] PERSONAL SERVICE

Tel.
NO. st sirsis st s et e en sttt seabasstest R e aE bR

Being unable to make fjersonal service, a copy was delivered in the following manner:

] Delivered to family member (not temporary sojourner or guest) age 16 or older at usual place of abode of
P
party named above after giving information of its purport. List name, age of recipient, and relation of
recipient to party named above;

[ 1 Posted on front cioor or such other door as appears to be the main entrance of usual place of abode, address
listed above. (Other authorized recipient not found.)

[ ] notfound : Sheriff
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FORM CC-1439 (MASTER, PAGE THREE OF THREE) 07/69




SUBPOENA/SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM File No. .CL-2019:0002911
TO PERSON UNDER FOREIGN SUBPOENA
Commonwealth of Virginia VA CODE §§ 8.01-412.8—8.01-412.15; Rule 4:9
e oasiel 1L A, Circuit Court
4110 Chain Bridge Road, Fairfax, Virginia 22030
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TO THE PERSON AUTHORIZED BY LAW TO SERVE THIS PROCESS: S,jc., ;“. o X N
You are commanded to summon <7 ;_“_ :; ulD r—:’:
205 =
Greg Williams > =" - 3?, g’
NAME ;—5 ﬁr:zl = 3;;
16 Crosby Street, Apt 5F g - YoM
STREET ADDRESS f! (‘:’_}
New York NY 10013
CITY STATE ZIiP

TO THE PERSON SUMMONED: You are commanded to

[ ] attend and give testimony at a deposition
[X] produce the books, documents, records, electronically stored information, and tangible things designated and
described below

L L S

at Brown Rudnick LLP, 7 Times Square, New York, NY 10036 at January 8, 2021
DATE AND TIME _

LOCATION
and to permit inspection and copying by the requesting party or someone acting in his or her behalf of the

designated items in your possession, custedy or control
[ ] permit inspection of the premises

at the following location

LOCATION

L) § S,
DATE AND TIME

This subpoena is issued upon the request of the party named below

John C. Depp, |1

..................... e

c/o Benjamin G. Chew, 601 13th Street, N.W. Suite 600

- e B 0

Washington D.C. 20005 202-536-1785
e e ————— e . e
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The requesting party has submitted to this Clerk’s Office the foreign subpoena, copy attached, the terms of which are
incorporated herein, and the written statement required by Virginia Code § 8.01-412.10.

The names, addresses and telephone numbers of all counsel of record in the proceeding to which the subpoena relates
and of parties not represented by counsel are provided [ ] below [X] on attached list.

o2 \Ydcto. JOHN T. FREY, CLERK

DATE ISSU
by

Benjamin G. Chew | ﬁgﬁ#aﬁllg s 2o VA

NAME OF A BAR NUMEBER LICENSING STATE
601 13th Street, NW, Suite 600 202-536-1785
............... OFFICE ADDRESS ' - TELEPHONE NUMBER OF ATTORNEY
Washington, D.C. 20005 _ 202-536-1701

OFFICE ADDRESS FACSIMILE NUMBER OF ATTORNEY

NAME BAR NUMBER LICENSING STATE
STREET ADDRESS TELEPIIONE NUMBER
STREET ACDRESS T
NAME BAR NUMBER LICENSING STATE
STREET ADDRESS TELEFHONENUMBER
STREET ADDRESS s s }‘_:‘ ACSTM'I[,E,‘!NJ‘U';AB“E]{ ............................................
NAN’E nAR BER . . "““"'“[.j.c.éﬁ-smé 'S':I,.;,i:g ---------
STREET ADDRESS TELEFHONE NUMB’E‘.’R ---------
STREET ADDRESS FACSIMILE NUMBER

RETURN OF SERVICE (see page three of this form)
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CL-2019-0002911

The names, addresses and telephone numbers of all counsel of record in the proceeding to which
the subpoena refates and of parties not represented by counsel are:

Benjamin G, Chew (VSB No. 29113)
Andrew C. Crawford (VSB No. §9093)
BROWN RUDNICK LLP

601 Thirteenth Street, N.W., Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 536-1700

Facsimile: (202) 536-1701

Camille M. Vasquez (pro hac vice)

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

2211 Michelson Drive

Seventh Floor

Irvine, CA 92612 ’
Telephone: (949) 752-7100

Facsimile: (949) 252-1514

Counsel for Plaintiff John C. Depp, I




7. Benjamin Rottenbom (VSB No. 84796)
Joshua R. Treece (VSB No. 79149)
WOODS ROGERS PLC

10 S. Jefferson Street, Suite 1400

P.O. Box 14125

Roancke, VA 24011

Telephone: (540) 983-7540
brottenborn@woodsrogers.com
jtreece@woodsrogers.com

Elaine Charlson Bredehoft (VSB No. 23766)
Carla D. Brown (V$B No, 44803)

Adam S. Nadethalt (V8B No. 91717)
David E. Murphy (VSB No. 90938)
Charlson-Bredehoft Cohen & Brown, P.C.
11260 Roger Bacon Drive, Suite 201
Reston, VA 20190

Telephone: (703) 318-6800

Facsimile: (703) 318-6808
ebredehofi@cbeblaw.com
cbrown(@cbeblaw.com
anadethaft@cbcblaw.com
dmurphy@cbceblaw.com

Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard

CL-2019-0002911



EXHIBIT A
DEFINITIONS

1. “ELECTRONICALLY STORED INFORMATION™ means data that is stored in
an electronic medium and shall include, by way of example only, computer programs, electronic
mail (including message contents, header information and logs of electronic mail usage), output
resulting from the use of any software program, including electronic, digital, or any other
recorded material whatsoever, including but not limited to, any notes, memoranda, videotapes,
affidavits, statements, papers, files, forms, data, tapes, printouts, letters, reports,
communications, contracts, agreements, telegrams, records, financial records, applications,
correspondence, diaries, calendars, recordings and transcriptions of recordings, voice mail
messages recorded electronically and in writing, email messages and printouts, photographs,
diagrams, or any other writings, however produced or reproduced, word processing documents,
spreadsheets, databases, telephone logs, contact manager information, Internet usage files, PDF
files, .JPG files, .TTF files, .TXT files, batch files, ASCII files, and any and all miscellaneous
files and data and shall include all active data, deleted data, file fragments, metadata, native file
formats and forensic images thereof.

2. “DOCUMENT?” and/or “DOCUMENTS” unless otherwise indicated, are used in
their customarily broad sense and shall refer to and mean all writings and other tangible things of
any nature whatsoever, and shall include, but not be limited to, all writings (or drafts thereof),
medical records, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs, phone records, other data compilations
or storage devices from which information can be obtained (even if such information must be
translated into a reasonably usable form), magnetically recorded or stored information generated
by a computer, contracts, agreements, communications, correspondence, telegrams, memoranda,
records, reports, books, summaries or records of telephone conversations, summaries or records
of personal conversations or interviews, diaries, forecasts, statistical statements, work papers,
drafts, accounts, analytical records, minutes or records of meetings or conferences, records,

reports or summaries of negotiations, brochures, pamphlets, circulars, calendars, notes, marginal



notations, bills, invoices, checks, lists, journals, advertising, and all other written, printed,
recorded or photographic matter or sound reproductions, or tangible representations of things,
however produced or reproduced, including ELECTRONICALLY STORED INFORMATION
and all nonidentical copies of the foregoing.

3. “MR. DEPP” means and refers to Plaintiff John C. Depp, I1.

4, “MS. HEARD” means and refers to Defendant Amber Laura Heard.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. When necessary, the singular form of a word shall be interpreted as plural, and the
masculine gender shall be deemed to include the feminine, in order to bring within the scope any
DOCUMENTS which might otherwise be construed to be outside the scope of these Requests.
The terms, “and” and “or,” have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings, and “each,” “any,”
and “all” mean “each and every.”

2. All undefined terms shall be interpreted according to their plain and
commonsense meaning,

3. DOCUMENTS should be produced as single page .tiff format files imaged at 300
dpi, with the exception of stand-alone Databases (e.g., Access), spreadsheets (e.g., Excel), slide
presentations (e.g., PowerPoint), video files, and audio files, which should be produced in native
format. Each .tiff file should have a unique name matching the Bates number labeled on the
corresponding page. Color DOCUMENTS should be produced in color.

4. DOCUMENTS should be produced with (a) a delimited data file (.dat), and (b) an
image load file (.opt and/or .Ifp). Each .tiff in a production must be referenced in the
corresponding image load file. The total number of documents referenced in a production’s data
load file should match the total number of designated document breaks in the image load file for
the production.

5. DOCUMENTS should be produced with extracted metadata for each
DOCUMENT in the form of a .dat file. The metadata should include the following fields, to the

extent such fields are available in the original DOCUMENT as it originally existed in its native



format:

Bates Begin The bates label of the first page of the document
Bates_End The bates label of the last page of the document
Attach Begin The i:;ates label of the first page of a family of documents
(e.g., email and attachment)
Attach End The bates label of the last page of a family of documents
Sent Date For email, the sent date of the message
Sent Time For email, the sent time of the message converted to GMT
Email Author The sender of an email message (email FROM)
Recipient The recipients of an email message (email TO)
cC The recipients of a copy of an email message (email CC)
BCC The recipients of a blind copy of an email message (email
BCC)
Custodian The custodian in whose file the document was found,
including all duplicate custodians
Datercvd Date received
Datesent Date sent
Subject E-mail subject
Author The person who created the document
Modifier The person who last modified the document




Created The creation date of the document

Last Modified The last modified date of the document
Title The title of the document
File Name The name of the file
File Extension The file extension of the document
MD5Hash The MDS5 Hash Value of the document
Message 1D The Message ID of the email and/or attachment
Mailstore The name of the Mailstore in which the email and/or

attachment is contained

File Size The size of the file

File Path Original file path of the document as it existed in the normal
course of business or the folder location if the

document/email is contained in a Mailstore

Number Pages The number of pages in the document

6. All DOCUMENTS attached to and/or embedded in an e-mail and/or other
DOCUMENT must be produced contemporaneously and sequentially after the parent -
mail/document.

7. In producing DOCUMENTS, you shall furnish all DOCUMENTS in your
possession, custody, or control. Without limitation of the term “control,” a DOCUMENT is
deemed to be in your control if you have the right to secure the DOCUMENT or a copy thereof
from another person or public or private entity having actual possession thereof, or if you have
the practical ability to obtain the DOCUMENT from a third-party, irrespective of any legal
entitlement to the DOCUMENT. If any original DOCUMENT requested is not in your




possession, custody, or control, then you are required to produce the best available copy, and to
state, to the best of your knowledge, the name and address of the person in possession and/or
control of the original, The fact that a DOCUMENT is in possession of another person or entity
does not relieve you of the obligation to produce your copy of the DOCUMENT, even if the two
DOCUMENTS are identical. In addition, any copy of a DOCUMENT shall be produced if it
differs in any respect from the original (e.g., by reason of handwritten notes or comments having
been added to copy which do not appear on the original or otherwise).

8. If responsive DOCUMENTS no longer exist because they have been destroyed,
cannot be located, or are otherwise no longer in your possession or subject to your control,
identify each DOCUMENT and describe the circumstances under which it was lost or destroyed.

9. All DOCUMENTS should be organized and labeled to correspond by number
with the numbered categories set forth in these Requests. If a DOCUMENT is responsive to
more than one Request, reference that DOCUMENT in your written response to each Request to
which it is responsive or in a load file identifying the same.

10. A Request for a DOCUMENT shall be deemed to include a request for any and
all file folders within which the DOCUMENT was contained, transmittal sheets, cover letters,
exhibits, enclosures, or attachments to the DOCUMENT in addition to the DOCUMENT itself,

I1.  If you claim that any DOCUMENT is, in whole or in part, beyond the scope of
permissible discovery (including but not limited to any claim of privilege or confidentiality),
specify in detail each and every ground on which such claim rests and identify generally what the
document is. If you assert any claim of privilege, then at the time of production you are to
furnish a privilege log that specifically identifies each DOCUMENT (or portion) withheld by (a)
date, (b) author, (c) recipient, (d) persons copied, (e) general description of the subject matter of
the DOCUMENT, and (f) a statement of the specific privilege claimed and the basis upon which
such privilege is claimed as to each separate DOCUMENT (or portion) withheld. The privilege
log should contain enough specificity, but without disclosing privileged information, to allow

Plaintiffs and the Court to adequately assess the privilege claimed.




12. To the extent you consider any portion of the following Requests to be
objectionable, (a) identify the portion of the Request claimed to be objectionable, (b) state the
nature and basis of the objection, and (c) produce DOCUMENTS responsive to any portion of
such Request that is not claimed to be objectionable.

13, If you believe that any Request is unclear, unintelligible, or because of its
wording otherwise prevents you from responding fully to that Request, identify the ambiguity or
source of confusion and explain the definition and understanding that you relied upon in
responding. It shall be insufficient to object to a particular Request on the grounds that it is
vague, ambiguous, or otherwise unclear, and withhold DOCUMENTS on that basis without

secking clarification,

DOCUMENT REQUESTS

REQUEST NO. 1:

All DOCUMENTS that constitute, contain, or attach a photograph of MR. DEPP and/or
MS. HEARD, from January 1, 2013 to the present.

REQUEST NO. 2:

All DOCUMENTS concerning any photograph of MR. DEPP and/or MS. HEARD, from
January 1, 2013 to the present, including, without limitation, DOCUMENTS that identify: (a) the
date, time, location of any such photograph; (b) any other persons in any such photograph or
present when any such photograph was taken; (c) the source of any such photograph; or (d) any

person or entity to whom any such photograph was transmitted.




SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK
John C. Depp, 11, ORIGINIATING STATE:
THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
Plaintiff,
ORIGINATING COURT:
v, CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNTY
Amber Laura Heard, ORIGINATING CASE NUMBER:
Case No. CL-2019-02911
Defendant.
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM
PURSUANT TO CPLR 3119

To: Greg Williams, 16 Crosby Street, Apt. 5F, New York, New York 10013

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, pursuant to Section 3119 of the New York Civil
Practice Law and Rules (“CPLR™), all business and excuses being laid aside, to produce, or make
available for copying, on or before January 8, 2021, at the offices of Brown Rudnick LLP, 7 Times
Square, New York, New York, 10036, or by e-mail to Jessica N. Meyers
(jmeyers@brownrudnick.com), true and correct copies of all documents requested in Exhibit A
hereto, that are in your possession, custody, or control, which documents are material and relevant
to the resolution of the issues in the above-captioned matter, which is now pending in the Circuit
Court of the Commeonwealth of Virginia, Fairfax County. If you wish to make your production in
person, please call Jessica Meyers at (212) 209-4938 at least 72 hours in advance to make

arrangements.

The discovery herein sought and required is in connection with the claims and defenses in
the above-captioned action. A copy of the Complaint in this action is attached hereto as Exhibit

B.




FAILURE TO COMPLY with this SUBPOENA is punishable as a contempt of Court

and shall make you liable to the person on whose behalf this subpoena was issued for a penalty

not to exceed one hundred and fifty dollars and all damages sustained by reason of your failure

to comply.

COUNSEL OF RECORD FOR ALL PARTIES

Benjamin G. Chew, Esq. (VSB 29113)
Andrew Crawford (VSB No. 89093)
BROWN RUDNICK LLP

601 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 536-1700
bchew@brownrudnick.com
acrawford@brownrudnick.com

Camille M. Vasquez
BROWN RUDNICK LLP
2211 Michelson Drive

Irvine, CA 92612

(949) 752-7100
cvasquez@brownrudnick.com

Elaine Charlson Bredehoft (VSB #23766)
Carla D. Brown (VSB #44803)

Adam S. Nadelhaft (VSB #91717)
David E. Murphy (VSB #90938)
CHARLSON BREDEHOFT COHEN &
BROWN, P.C.

11260 Roger Bacon Drive, Suite 201
Reston, VA 20190

(703) 318-6800
ebredehoft@cbeblaw.com
cbrown@cbcblaw.com
anadelhaft@cbcblaw.com
dmurphy@cbcblaw.com

J. Benjamin Rottenborn (VBS #84796)
Joshua R. Treece (VSB #79149)
WOODS ROGERS PLC

10 8. Jefferson Street, Suite 1400

P.O. Box 14125

Counsel for John C. Depp, Il

Counsel for John C. Depp, II

Counsel for Amber Laura Heard

Counsel for Amber Laura Heard




Roanoke, Virginia 24011

(540) 983-7540
brottenborn@woodsrogers.com
jtreece@woodsrogers.com

Dated: December 9, 2020
New York, New York

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

By: /s/ Jessica N. Mevers
Jessica N. Meyers

7 Times Square

New York, New York 10036
(212) 209-4938
jmeyers@brownrudnick.com

Counsel for John C. Depp, IT



EXHIBIT A
DEFINITIONS

1. “ELECTRONICALLY STORED INFORMATION" means data that is stored in
an electronic medium and shall include, by way of example only, computer programs, electronic
mail (including message contents, header information and logs of electronic mail usage), output
resulting from the use of any software program, including electronic, digital, or any other
recorded material whatsoever, including but not limited to, any notes, memoranda, videotapes,
affidavits, statements, papers, files, forms, data, tapes, printouts, letters, reports,
communications, coniracts, agreements, telegrams, records, financial records, applications,
correspondence, diaries, calendars, recordings and transcriptions of recordings, voice mail
messages recorded electronically and in writing, email messages and printouts, photographs,
diagrams, or any other writings, however produced or reproduced, word processing documents,
spreadsheets, databases, telephone logs, contact manager information, Internet usage files, PDF
files, .JPG files, .TIF files, .TXT files, batch files, ASCII files, and any and all miscellaneous
files and data and shall include all active data, deleted data, file fragments, metadata, native file
formats and forensic images thercof.

2. “DOCUMENT” and/or “DOCUMENTS” unless otherwise indicated, are used in
their customarily broad sense and shal! refer to and mean all writings and other tangible things of
any nature whatsoever, and shall include, but not be limited to, all writings (or drafts thereof),
medical records, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs, phone records, other data compilations
or storage devices from which information can be obtained (even if such information must be
translated into a reasonably usable form), magnetically recorded or stored information generated
by a computer, contracts, agreements, communications, correspondence, telegrams, memoranda,
records, reports, books, summaries or records of telephone conversations, summaries or records
of personal conversations or interviews, diaries, forecasts, statistical statements, work papers,
drafts, accounts, analytical records, minutes or records of meetings or conferences, records,

reports or summaries of negotiations, brochures, pamphlets, circulars, calendars, notes, marginal



notations, bills, invoices, checks, lists, journals, advertising, and all other written, printed,
recorded or photographic matter or sound reproductions, or tangible representations of things,
however produced or reproduced, including ELECTRONICALLY STORED INFORMATION
and all nonidentical copies of the foregoing,

3. “MR. DEPP” means and refers to Plaintiff John C. Depp, II.

4. “MS. HEARD" means and refers to Defendant Amber Laura Heard.

INSTRUCTIONS

L. When necessary, the singular form of a word shall be interpreted as plural, and the
masculine gender shall be deemed to include the feminine, in order to bring within the scope any
DOCUMENTS which might otherwise be construed to be outside the scope of these Requests.
The terms, “and” and “or,” have both conjunctive and disjunctive meanings, and “each,” “any,”
and “all” mean “each and every.”

2. All undefined terms shall be interpreted according to their plain and
commonsense meaning.

3. DOCUMENTS should be produced as single page .tiff format files imaged at 300
dpi, with the exception of stand-alone Databases (e.g., Access), spreadsheets (e.g., Excel), slide
presentations (e.g., PowerPoint), video files, and audio files, which should be produced in native
format. Each .tiff file should have a unique name matching the Bates number labeled on the
corresponding page. Color DOCUMENTS should be produced in color.

4, DOCUMENTS should be produced with (a) a delimited data file (.dat), and (b) an
image load file (.opt and/or .lfp). Each .tiff in a production must be referenced in the
corresponding image load file. The total number of documents referenced in a production’s data
load file should match the total number of designated document breaks in the image load file for
the production.

5. DOCUMENTS should be produced with extracted metadata for each
DOCUMENT in the form of a .dat file. The metadata should include the following fields, to the

extent such fields are available in the original DOCUMENT as it originally existed in its native




format:

Bates Begin The bates label of the first page of the document
Bates_End The bates label of the last page of the document
Attach_Begin The bates label of the first page of a family of documents
(e.g., email and attachment)
Attach End The bates label of the last page of a family of documents
Sent Date For email, the sent date of the message
Sent Time For email, the sent time of the message converted to GMT
Email_Author The sender of an email message (email FROM)
Recipient The recipients of an email message (email TO)
CC The recipients of a copy of an email message (email CC)
BCC The recipients of a blind copy of an email message (email
BCC)
Custodian The custodian in whose file the document was found,
including all duplicate custodians
Datercvd Date received
Datesent Date sent
- Subject E-mail subject
Author The person who created the document
Modifier The person who last modified the document




Created The creation date of the document

Last Modified The last modified date of the document
Title The title of the document
File Name The name of the file
File_Extension The file extension of the document
MD35Hash The MD5 Hash Value of the document
Message 1D The Message ID of the email and/or attachment
Mailstore The name of the Mailstore in which the email and/or

attachment is contained

File Size The size of the file

File Path Original file path of the document as it existed in the normal
course of business or the folder location if the

document/email is contained in a Mailstore

Number Pages The number of pages in the document

6. All DOCUMENTS attached to and/or embedded in an e-mail and/or other
DOCUMENT must be produced contemporaneously and sequentially after the parent e-
mail/document.

7. In producing DOCUMENTS, you shall furnish all DOCUMENTS in your
possession, custody, or control. Without limitation of the term “control,” a DOCUMENT is
deemed to be in your control if you have the right to secure the DOCUMENT or a copy thereof
from another person or public or private entity having actual possession thereof, or if you have
the practical ability to obtain the DOCUMENT from a third-party, irrespective of any legal
entitlement to the DOCUMENT. If any original DOCUMENT requested is not in your

J
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possession, custody, or control, then you are required to produce the best available copy, and to
state, to the best of your knowledge, the name and address of the person in possession and/or
control of the original. The fact that a DOCUMENT is in possession of another person or entity
does not relieve you of the obligation to produce your copy of the DOCUMENT, even if the two
DOCUMENTS are identical. In addition, any copy of a DOCUMENT shall be produced if it
differs in any respect from the original (e.g., by reason of handwritten notes or comments having
been added to copy which do not appear on the original or otherwise).

8. If responsive DOCUMENTS no longer exist because they have been destroyed,
cannot be located, or are otherwise no longer in your possession or subject to your control,
identify each DOCUMENT and describe the circumstances under which it was lost or destroyed.

9. All DOCUMENTS should be organized and labeled to correspond by number
with the numbered categories set forth in these Requests. If a DOCUMENT is responsive to
more than one Request, reference that DOCUMENT in your written response to each Request to
which it is responsive or in a load file identifying the same.

10. A Request for a DOCUMENT shall be deemed to include a request for any and
all file folders within which the DOCUMENT was contained, transmittal sheets, cover letters,
exhibits, enclosures, or attachments to the DOCUMENT in addition to the DOCUMENT itself.

11. If you claim that any DOCUMENT is, in whole or in part, beyond the scope of
permissible discovery (including but not limited to any claim of privilege or confidentiality),
specify in detail each and every ground on which such claim rests and identify generally what the
document is. If you assert any claim of privilege, then at the time of production you are to
furnish a privilege log that specifically identifies each DOCUMENT (or portion) withheld by (a)
date, (b) author, (c) recipient, (d) persons copied, (¢) general description of the subject matter of
the DOCUMENT, and (f) a statement of the specific privilege claimed and the basis upon which
such privilege is claimed as to each separate DOCUMENT (or portion) withheld. The privilege
log should contain enough specificity, but without disclosing privileged information, to allow

Plaintiffs and the Court to adequately assess the privilege claimed.



12. To the extent you consider any portion of the following Requests to be
objectionable, (a) identify the portion of the Request claimed to be objectionable, (b) state the
nature and basis of the objection, and (¢) produce DOCUMENTS responsive to any portion of
such Request that is not claimed to be objectionable.

13.  If you believe that any Request is unclear, unintelligible, or because of its
wording otherwise prevents you from responding fully to that Request, identify the ambiguity or
source of confusion and explain the definition and understanding that you relied upon in
responding. It shall be insufficient to object to a particular Request on the grounds that it is
vague, ambiguous, or otherwise unclear, and withhold DOCUMENTS on that basis without

seeking clarification,

DOCUMENT REQUESTS

REQUEST NO. 1;
All DOCUMENTS that constitute, contain, or attach a photograph of MR. DEPP and/or

MS. HEARD, from January 1, 2013 to the present.

REQUEST NO. 2:

All DOCUMENTS concerning any photograph of MR, DEPP and/or MS. HEARD, from
January 1, 2013 to the present, including, without limitation, DOCUMENTS that identify: (a) the
date, time, location of any such photograph; (b) any other persons in any such photograph or
present when any such photograph was taken; (c) the source of any such photograph; or (d) any

person or entity to whom any such photograph was transmitted.




EXHIBIT B




FiL.ED
VIRGINIA: CIVIL INTARE
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF FAIRFAX COUNFH HAR | PH12: L8

) cLEnd e ceuRT
John C. Depp, II, ; AtAt e
Plaintiff, ) 20,1 g 02911
V. ) Civil Action No.
)
Amber Laura Heard, )
)
Defendant. )
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff John C. Depp, 1, a/k/a Johnny Depp, in support of his Complaint against

Defendant Amber Laura Heard hereby states the following:
NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This defamation action arises from an op-ed published in the Washington Post by
actress Amber Heard (“Ms. Heard”). In the op-ed, Ms. Heard purported to write from the
perspective of “a public figure representing domestic abuse” and claimed that she “felt the full
force of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out” when she “spoke up against sexual
violence.”

2, Although she never identified him by name, the op-ed plainly was about (and
other media consistently characterized it as being about) Ms. Heard’s purported victimization
after she publicly accused her former husband, Johnny Depp (“Mr. Depp”), of domestic abuse in
2016, when she appeared in court with an apparently battered 'facc and obtained a temporary
restraining order against Mr. Depp on May 27,2016, The op-ed depended con the central premise

that Ms. Heard was a domestic abuse victim and that Mr. Depp perpetrated domestic violence

against her,




3. The op-ed’s clear implication that Mr, Depp is a domestic abuser is categorically
and demonstrably false. Mr. Depp never abused Ms. Heard. Her allegations against him were
false when they were made in 2016, They were part of an elaborate hoax to generate positive
publicity for Ms. Heard and advance her curecr. Ms: 1leard’s false allegations against Mr. Depp
have been'conclusively refuted by two separate respanding police officers,-a litany of neutral
third-party witnesses, and 87 newly obtained surveillance camera videos, With a prior arrest for
violent domestic abuse and having confessed under oath to a series of violent attacks on Mr.
Depp, Ms. Heard is not a victim of domestic abuse; she is a perpetrator. Ms. Heard violently
abused Mr. Depp, just as she was caught and arrested for violently abusing her former domestic
parther,

4, - Ms. Heard's implication in her op-ed that Mr. Depp is a domestic abuser is not
only demonstrably false, it is defamatory per se. Ms. Heard falsely implied that Mr. Depp was
guilty of domestic violence, which is a crime involving moral turpitude. Moreover, Ms. Heard’s
false implication prejudiced Mr. Deppr in his career as a film actor and incalculably (and
immediately) damaged his reputation as a public figure.

5. Unsurprisingly, Mr. Depp’s reputation and career were devastated when Ms.
Heard first accused him of domestic violence on May 27, 2016, Ms. Heard’s hoax allegations
were timed to coincide with the day that Mr. Depp’s film, Alice Through the Looking Glass, was
released in theatres. Her op-ed, with its false implication that she was a victim of domestic
violence at the hands of Mr. Depp, brought new damage to Mr. Depp’s reputation and careet.
Mr. Depp lost movie roles and faced public scorn. Ms. Heard, an actress herself, knew precisely
the effect that her op-ed would have on Mr. Depp. And indeed, just four days after Ms. Heard’s

op-ed was first published on December 18, 2018, Disney announced on December 22, 2018 that




it was dropping Mr. Depp from his leading role as Ceptain Jack Sparrow—a role that he
created—in the multi-billion-dollar-earning Pirates of the Caribbean franchise. ‘

6. Ms. Ilcard published her ap-ed with actual malice. She knew that Mr. Depp did
not abuse her ;md that the domestic abuse allegations that she madc agninst him in 201 6 were
false. She knew that the testimony and photographic “evidence™ that she presented to the court
and the supporting sworn testimony provided by her two friends were false and perjurious. Ms.
Heard knew that the truth was that she violently abused Mr, Depp—just as she violently abused
her prior domestic partuer, which led to her arrest and booking for domestic violence, as well as
a night in jail and a mug shot. Ms. Heard revived her false allegations against Mr. Depp in the
op-ed to generate positive publicity for herself and to promote her new movie Aquaman, which
premiered across the United States and in Virginia only three days after the op-ed was first
published.

7. Mr. Depp brings this defamation action to clear his name. By this civil lawsuit,
Mr. Depp seeks to restore his reputation and establish Ms, Heard's legal liability for continuing
her campaign to push a false narrative that he committed domestic violence against her. Mr.
Depp seeks an award of compensatory damages for the reputational harm that he suffered as a
result of Ms, Heard’s op-ed, with its false and defamatory implication that Mr. Depp was a
domestic abuser, Further, given the willfulness and imalicicusness that Ms, Heard demonstrated
when she knowingly published the op-cd with the false implication that Mr. Depp violently
abused her, Mr. Depp also seeks an award of punitive damages.

PARTIES
8, Plaintiff John C. Depp is an individual and a resident of the State of California.

For decades, he has been one of the most prominent actors in Hollywood. Mr, Depp was married




to Ms. Heard for approximately 15 months between February 1, 2015 and May 23, 2016. They
had no children together. Mr. Depp was the target of Ms, Heard’s false and defamatory op-ed in

the Washington Post.

9. Defendant Amber Laura Heard is an individual and a resident of the State of
California. Ms. Heard is an actress and Mr. Depp’s former wife. Ms. Heard authored and
published the defamatory op-ed in the Washington Post that falsely implied that Mr. Depp

abused her during their marriage.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1l0. This Court has specific personal jurisdiction ov'cr Defendant under Virginia's
long-arm statute, Va. Code § 8.01-328.1, as well as under the Due Process Clause of the U.s.
Constitution, because, among other things, the causes of action in this Complaint arise from
Defendant transacting business in this Commonwealth and causing tortious injury by an act or
omission in this Commonwealth. Moreover, exercising jurisdiction would not offend traditional
notions of fair play and substantial just%ce because Defendant could have — indeed should have
— reasonably foreseen being haled into a Virginia court fo account for her false and defamatory
op-ed which was published: in a newspaper that is printed in Springfield, Virginia; in an online
edition of the newspaper that is created on a digital platform in Virginia and routed through
servers in Virginia; in a newspaper that has wide circulation in Virginia and even publishes a
Virginia local edition in which the false and defamatory op-ed appeared; and in a newspaper that
maintains two physical offices in Virginia. Further, Defendant published the false and

defamatory op-ed to promote her new movie which was in Virginia theatres for viewing by

Virginia audiences.
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11.  Venue is proper in this circuit under Va. Code § 8.01-262 because the causes of

action asserted herein arose in this Circuit,

FACTS

Ms. Heard Wrote An Op-Ed In The Washington Posi Thut Implies That She Was A Yictim
Of Domestic Abuse At The Hands Of Mr. Depp

12.  Mr. Depp has appeared in more than 50 films over the last three decades, He has
worldwide name recognition and has played a diverse array of iconic roles, including Edward
Scissorhands, Willy Wonka, Captain Jack Sparrow, The Mad Hatter, Grindelwald, John
Dellinger, and Whitey Bulger. His movies have grossed over §10 billion dollars in the United
States and around the world. He has won the People’s Choice Award 14 times.

13, Mr. Depp married Ms. Heard on February 1, 2015. The two met when Ms, Heard
was cast in Mr. Depp’s film The Rum Diary.

14.  The marriage lasted only 15 months.

15.  Unbeknownst to Mr. Depp, no later than one month aﬂ;:r his marriage to Ms.
Heard, she was spending time in a new relationship with Tesla and Space-X founder, Elon Musk.
Only one calendar month after Mr, Depp and Ms. Heard were married—while Mr, Depp was out
of the country filming in March 2015—Eastern Columbia Buiiding personnel testified that Ms.
Heard teceived Musk “late-at night” at Mr. Depp’s penthouse. Specifically, Ms. Heard asked

staff at the Eastern Columbia Building to give her “friend Elon” access to the building’s parking
garage and the penthouse elevator “late at night,” and they téstiﬁed that they did so. Building

staff would then see Ms, Heard’s “friend Elon” leaving the building the next morning. Musk’s

first appearance in Mr. Depp’s penthouse occurred shortly after Ms. Heard threw a vodka bottle

at Mr. Depp in Australia, when she lemrned that Mr. Depp wanted the couple to enter into a post-




nuptial agreement concerning assets in their marriage. Ms, Heard’s violently aimed projectile
virtually severed Mr. Depp’s middle finger on his right hand and shattered the bones.

16. Mz Depp’s marriage to M. Heard came to an end in May 2016, After Mr. Depp
indicated to Ms. Heard that he wanted to leave the marriage, Ms. Ilcard lured Mr. Depp to his
penthouse to pick up his personal items. Unaware that members of Mr. Depp’s security team
(including an 18-year veteran of the Los Angeles County Sherriff’s Department) were mere feet
away, Ms. Heard falsely began yelling “stop hitting me Johnny.” The interaction culminated
with Ms. Heard making false allegations that Mr. Depp struck her with a cell phone, hit her, and
destroyed the penthouse. There were multiple eyewitnesses to this hoax. Ms. Heard’s friend
then called the police, who arrived promptly. Upon their arrival, Ms. Heard refused to cooperate
with police or make any claims that she had been injured or assaulted, and two domestic abuse
trained policé officers testified that after close inspection of Ms, Heard and the penthouses, they
observed no injury to Ms. Heard or damage to the penthouses. But then, six days later, Ms.
Heard presented herself to the world with a battered face as she publicly and falsely accused Mr,
Depp of domestic violence and obtained a restraining order against him, based on false testimony
that she and her friends provided.

17.  Now there are newly obtained surveillance camera videos, depositions, and other
evidence that conclusively disprove Ms. Heard’s false allegations. Although much of this
exculpatory evidence was collected by certain members Mr. Depp’s then-legal team in 2016, it
only recently came into Mr. Depp’s possession, as it had been hidden from him for 2 period of
years.

18.  Ms. Heard later withdrew her false domestic violence allegations and dismissed

the restraining order. She and M. Depp finalized their divorce in January 2017,




19. Despite dismissing the restraining order and withdrawing the domestic abuse

allegations, Ms. Heard (and her surrogates) have continuously and repeatedly referred to her in
publications, public service announcements, sacial media postings, speeches, and inlerviews as a
victim of domestic violence, and a “survivor,” always with the cleur implication that Mr. Depp
was her supposed abuser.

20. Most recently, in December 2018, Ms. Heard published an op-ed in the
Washington Post that falsely implied that Ms, Heard was a victim of domestic violence at the
hands of Mr. Depp. The op-ed was first published on the Washington Post's website on
December 18, 2018 with the title, “Amber Heal'd: I spoke up against sexual violence — and
faced our culture’s wrath, This has to change.” The op-ed appeared again on December 19,
2018 in the Washington Post's hardcopy edition under the title, “A Transformative Moment For
Women.” Except for their titles, the online and hard copy versions of the op-ed were
substantively identical and are referred to collectively herein as the “Gexual Violence” op-ed.

21.  The “Sexual Violence” op-ed’s central thesis was that Ms. Heard was a victim of
domestic violence and faced personal and professional repercussions because she “spoke up”
against “sexual violence” by *“a powerful man.”

22.  Although Mr. Depp was never identified by name in the “Sexual Violence” op-ed,
Ms. Heard makcs clear, based on the foundations of the false accusations that she made against
Mr. Depp in court filings and subsequently reiterated in the press for years, that she was talking
about Mr. Depp and the domestic abuse allegations that she made against him in May 2016. Ms.
Heard wrote:

e “Amber Heard: | spoke up against sexusl violence — and faced our culture’s wrath.
That has to change.”




o “Then two years ago [the precise time frame of her allegations against and divorce
from M. Depp], 1 became a public figure representing domestic abuse, and I felt the
full force of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out.”

o “I lud the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect men
accused of abuse.”

o 9 write this as a woman who had to change my phone number weekly because 1 was
getting death threats. For months, [ rarely left my apartment, and when 1 did, I was
pursued by camera drones and photographers on. foot, on motoreycles and in cars.
Tabloid outlets that posted pictures of me spun them in a negative lipht. 1 felt as
though T was on trial in the court of public opinion — and my life and livelihood
depended on myriad judgments far beyond my control.”

23, As these statements reflect, the whole op-ed proceeds from the notion—presented
as an unassailable truth—-that Ms. Heard was the victim of domestic violence at the hands of Mr.
Depp. She was not. Ms. Heard is not a vietim of domestic violence, and Mr. Depp is not a
perpetrator of domestic violence. And the centerpiece of Ms. Heard’s attention-seeking hoax—
her claim that Mr. Depp savagely injured her face by throwing her own iPhone at her from point
blank range as hard as he could and then continued to beat her face with other “appendages of his
body” on the evening of May 21, 2016, which caused her to have the battered face that she first
presented to the court and the world on May 27, 2016—was a poorly executed lie that
nevertheless has endured for nearly threc years. The statements in her “Sexual Violence” op-ed
that imply otherwise are false and defamatory.

Ms. Heard Was Not A Victim Of Domestic Violence: She Was A Perpetrator

24,  Long before Ms. Heard became a self-described “public figure representing

domestic abuse” based on her false domestic violence allegations against Mr. Depp, Ms. Heard

was in an abusive relationship. But Ms. Heard was not the victim in that relationship. She was

the abuser,




25.  On September 14, 2009, police officers at the Seattle-Tacoma International
Airport witnessed Ms, Heard physically assault her then-domestic partner, Tasya van Ree. Ms,
Heard grabbed Ms. van Ree by the arm, hit Ms. van Ree in the arm, and yanked Ms. van Ree’s
necklace off her neck. Ms. Heard was arrested.  She was booked for misdemeanor domestic
violence, a mug shot was taken of her, and she spent the night in jail. The following day, the
Seattle-based prosecutor declined to press charges against Ms. Heard, but only because both she
and her domestic abuse victim were California residents who were merely passing through
Washington state.

26.  Since casting herself as a domestic abuse victim, Ms. Heard has attempted t0
blame misogyny and homophobia for her domestic viclence arrest—claiming that she was
arrested “on a trumped up charge” because she was in a same-sex relationship. In truth, the
police officer who arrested Ms. Heard for domestic violence was both a woman and a lesbian
activist, who publicly said so after she was publicly disparaged by Ms. Heard.

27.  Ms. Heard’s violent domestic abuse did not end when her relationship with Ms.
van Ree ended. Ms. Hci;.l'd committed multiple acts of domestic violence against Mr. Depp
during their marriage. Ms. Heard’s physical abuse of Mr. Depp is documented by eycwitness
accounts, photographs, and even Ms. Heard’s own admissions under oath,

28. In one particulatly gruesome episode that occurred only one month iuto their
marriaée, Ms. Heard shattered the bones in the tip of Mr. Depp’s right middle finger, zlmost
comptetely cutting it off. Ms. Heard threw a glass vodka bottle at Mr, Depp—one of many
projectiles that she taunched at him in this and other instences. The bottle shattered as il came

into contact with Mr. Depp’s hand, and the broken glass and impact severcd and shattercd Mr.




Depp’s finger. Mr. Depp’s finger had to be surgically reattached, Ms. Heard then disseminated
false accounts of this incid;ant, casting Mr, Depp as the perpetrator of his own injury.

99, Ms. Heurd’s domestic abuse of Mr. Depp continued unabated throughout their 15-
month marriage. Ms. Heard threw dangerous objects at Mr. Depp, and also kicked and punched
him with regularity.

30.  Shockingly, Ms. Heard even has used ofie of her attacks on Mr. Depp to push her
false narrative that she is a domestic abuse victim. In her false affidavit to obtain a restraining
order against Mr. Depp, Ms. Heard recounted a domestic violence incident that occurred between
her and Mr. Depp on April 21, 2016 and reversed the roles, claiming that she was the victim
when in truth she was the perpetrator. Ms. Heard falsely claimed ﬂl;lt Mr. Depp physically
attacked her, threw glasses at her, and broke a champagne bottle in their penthouse after her
thirtieth birthday celebration on April 21, 2016, In truth, Ms, Heard—angry with Mr. Depp
because he was late to her birthday celebration due to a business meeting — punched Mr. Depp
twice in the face as he lay in bed reading, forcing him to flee their penthouse to avoid further

domestic violence at the hands of Ms. Heard. Mr. Depp’s security detail member, Sean Betl (an
18-year veteran of the Los Angeles County. Sherriff's Department) picked up Mr. Depp
immediately after Ms, Heard assaulted him and witnessed firsthand the aftermath and damage to
Mr. Depp’s face. On other occasions—after Ms, Heard violently attacked Mrt. Depp in
December 2015—Mr. Bett insisted on taking photographs to document the damage to Mr,
Depp’s face inflicted by Ms. Heard.
31.  Thus, contrary to the false and defamatory implication in her “Sexual Violence”
op-ed, Ms. Heard was never a victim of domestic violence at the hands of Mr. Depp. Ms, Heard

herself is a domestic abuser, who committed multiple acts of domestic violence against Mr. Depp
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during their marriage, in addition to the domestic abuse that she perpetrated against her former

partner.
Ms. Heard’s Domestic Abuse Allegations Against Mr. Depp Are False And Have Been
Refuted Conclusively By Police, Neutral Third-Farty Witnesses, and
87 Surveillance Videos
12, Ms. Heard did not “[speak] up against sexual violence™ as she claimed in her op-

ed. She made false allegations of domestic abuse against Mr, Depp to execute her hoax, -

33, The centerpiece of Ms. Heard’s false abuse allegations is an incident that she

~ claimed took place around 7:15 pm on Saturday, May 21, 2016 at Mr. Depp’s penthouse in the

Fastern Columbia Building in downtown Los Angeles. After Ms, Heard lured'Mr. Depp to pick
up personal items from his own penthouse, Ms. Heard, sitting on the sofa with her friend, Ragquel
Pennington, and talking on the phone with her friend, iO Tillett Wright, claimed that Mr. Depp
“arabbed the cell phone, wound up his arm like a baseball pitcher and threw the cell phone at me
striking my cheek and eye with great force.” Ms. Heard also claimed that Mr. Depp further
battered her face with some “appendage of his body” and then used a magnum-sized bottle of
wine to destroy the penthouse, spilling wine, broken glass, and other items around the penthouse.
“penthouse 3 was destroyed” by Mr., Depp’s bottle swinging, claimed Ms. Heard in her sworn
testimony. Her two friends testified accordingly. Ms. Heard used these allegations to obtain a
temporary restraining order against Mr. Depp on May 27, 2016, appearing in court six days after
the alleged incident with the first appearance of a battered face, notwithstanding that a litany of
people witnessed her throughout the week with no injury and building surveillance videos
similarly showed her uninjured,

34,  Mr Depp, it is worth noting, left Los Angeles for many weeks almost

immediately after the alleged incident. And it is also worth noting that building personnel
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testified under oath that they again facilitated Elon Musk’s nighttime visits to Mr. Depp’s
penthouse to visit Ms, Heard, key-fobbing him in and out of the building proximate to the time
Ms. Heard presented hor battered face to the public and the court on May 27, 2016.

35.  Mr. Depp has consistently and uneguivocally denied Ms. Heard's domestic abuse
allegations. They also have been refuted conelusively by multiple, neutral third-party witnesses.

36. Ms. Heard’s friend and neighbor, Isaac Baruch, gave a declaration that he
repeatedly interacted with Ms. Heard, at close range, without makeup, and utterly unmarked and
uninjured in the days between May 22 and May 27, 2016. He further stated in his declaration
thai on June 3, after confronting Ms. Heard about how upset he was at her false abuse
allegations: “Amber then told me that she did not want anything from Johnny and that it was the
lawyers who were doing all of this.”

17 Police went to Mr. Depp’s penthouse on May 21, 2016, immediately after the
incident was alleged to have occurred. They were dispatched after Ms. Heard’s friend, Mr.
Wright, called 911 to feport what the police dispatch log describes as a “verbal argument only”
between a husband and wife. Two officers, who are highly-trained in domestic violence, arrived
at the penthouse shortly after Ms. Heard later claimed that Mr. Depp struck her in the face with a
cell phone, further hit her face, and then _“destroyed" his own penthouse by swinging a magnum-
sized bottle of wine into other objects throughout that penthouse. Officer Melissa Saenz is a
veteran Los Angeles Police officer who is charged with training other police officers and
personally has responded to “over a hundred” domestic violence calls. Officer Tyler Hadden is a
junior police officer, but focusetli on domestic violence at the police academy and received

extensive training in how to detect that particular crime.
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38.  Both Officer Saenz and Officer Hadden testified under oath that they closely
observed Ms. Heard’s face in good light on May 21, 2016 and saw no signs of any injury. In thé
police officers’ face-tu.-facc interactions with- Ms. Heard immediately after she supposedly was
struck in the face with a cell phone and then further beaten in the face by Mr. Depp, the police
officers saw no red marks, no bruising, and no swelling anywhere on Ms. Heard;s face. Both
Officer Saenz and Officer Hadden also testified under oath that, when they went room-to-room
in the pcnthoﬁscs to investigate, they saw no broken gIasé, no spilled wine, and no vandalism or
property damage of any kind. This is in contrast to Ms, Heard’s later claim that Mr. Depp
“destroyed” penthouse 3 and caused serious, visible injuries to her face. It also directly
contradicts Ms, Heard’s friend’s testimony regarding what Ms. Heard'’s face looked like at that
time: “Just the whole side of her face was like swolled up (sic) and red and puffy . .. and
progressively getting worse.”

39,  There was no probable cause to believe that a crime had been cornmitted,
according to Officer Saenz’s testimony, because Ms. Heard had no injuries and claimed to have
no injuries, and there was no property damage in the penthouse or signs of any altercation.

40.  Multiple people who work professionally in the Eastern Columbia Building where
the penthouse is located, and who do not know Mr. Depp personally, also have unambiguously
debunked Ms. Heard’s claim that her face was injured on May 21, 2016 and that she hi_ld any
sign of injury in the six days before May 27, 2016. Three people, the building’s conciérge, head
of front desk and head of security, profoundly testified under oath about their face-to-face
interactions with Ms. Heard between May 22, 2016 (the day after Ms, Heard claims that Mr.
Depp hit her and struck her in the eye and on the cheek-with a cell phone) and May 27, 2016 (the

day Ms. Heard appeated in public and went to court to get a restraining order against Mr. Depp
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with what appeared to be a battered face). Every one of those three people testified under oath
that they saw Ms. Heard up close in the days after the supposed attack and her face was not
injured before the day she obtained the restraining order against Mr. Depp.

41,  Cornelius Harrell is a concierge at the Eastern Columbia Building and was
working at the front desk at 1 pm on the afternoon of Sunday, May 22, 2016, Mr. Harmell saw
Ms. Heard face-to-face that afternoon—Iless than 24 hours after she claims that she was struck in
the face by a cell phone thrown by Mr. Depp and hit in the face by Mr. Depp.

42. In an interaction that was also captured by thc Eastern Columbia Building’s
surveillance cameras and saved, Ms. Heard approached Mr. Harrell to pick up a package that had
been delivered to her. Ms, Heard accompanied Mr. Harrell to the package room to identify
which package she wanted because more than one bad been delivered to her. As they were
looking through her pa:ckagcs, Mr, Harrell and Ms. Heard were inside the package room
together. The package room at the Eastern Columbia Building is “no bigger than a walk-in
closet,” so Mr. Harrell had an opportunity to observe Ms. Heard’s face up close, the day after she
claimed she was battered by Mr. Depp in the face.

43.  Mr. Harrell testified under oath that, on May 22, 2016, Ms, Heard did not have
any bruises, cuts, scratches, or swelling on her face and that “nothing appeared out of the
ordinary about Ms, Heard’s face on May 22, 2016.” In fact, Mr. Harrell testified that he was
struck by how “beautiful,” “radiant,” and “refreshed” Ms. Heard looked, noting that, if she was
wearing any makeup at all, it was “minimal,” Mr, Harrell unequivocally testified that when he
was interacting one-on-onc in close quarters with Ms. Heard on May 22, 2016 for about 8
minutes, that he did not see any evidence to suggest that she had been the victim of domestic

violence the day before, Mr. Harrell does not know Mr. Depp personally,
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44,  Alejandro Romero also works at the Bastern Columbia Building, manning the

front desk and monitoring the security cameras from 4:00 pm to 1:00 am Monday-Friday. Mr.

Romero had “hundreds” of in person interactions with Ms. Heard when she resided in the

penthouse, in addition to observing her innumerable times on surveillance fuvtage capturcd by
the Eastern Columbia Building’s security cameras. Mr. Romero testified under oath about two

specific face-to-face interactions that he had with Ms. Heard in the days after she claimed that

Mr. Depp hit her i the face and struck her cheek and eye with a cell phone that he threw.
45.  Mr. Romero testified that on the “Monday or Tuesday” cvening “after the police

were called®—May 23 or 24, 2016—he was approached at the front desk by Ms, Heard and her

friend, Ms. Pennington, who also resided in the penthouse. Ms. Heard and Ms. Pennington

asked Mr. Romero to accompany them to the penthouse because they were afraid that someone

had tried to get inside the pentheuse. Mr. Romero discounted this concern because he had been

monitoring security footage and saw no one trying to access the penthouse. Nevertheless, Mr.
Rometo agreed to accompany Ms. Heard and Ms. Pennington to the pchthouse and confirm that
it was secure. He left the front desk with Ms. Heard and Ms. Pemnington, rode up to the 13th
floor with them, and went inside the penthousc with them. Throughout this interaction, Mr.
Romero testified under oath that he had “a full shot” of Ms, Heard’s face and “a good visual” of

Ms. Heard’s face and saw no bruises, cuts, swelling, or marks of any kind.

46.  Mr. Romero intcracted with Ms. Heard again on the evening of May 25, 2016

vihen she came to the front desk to retrieve 2 key to the penthouse that she had left at the front

desk. Again, in this face-to-face interaction, Mr. Romero testified that he saw no bruises, cuts,

swelling, or marks of any kind on Ms, Heard’s face.
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47. Based on his in-person interactions with Ms. Heard, Mr, Romero, who does not
know Mr. Depp personally, testified under oath that he “couldn’t believe” Ms, Heard’s domestic
abuse allegations against M, Depp because:

It was like — it was like I said, we watched the news and we saw the pictures. And Tsaw
the pictures and the next day I saw her, I was like, come on, really? 1 couldn’t believe.it.

Tt was — I saw her in person. . . .. The pictures 1 saw on the news, she got like a big
mark on her — on her eyes and her cheek. And when [-saw her in person, I didn't see
anything.

48.  Trinity Esparza, the daytime concierge at the Eastern Columbia Building who
works at the front desk from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday-Friday, echoed Mr. Romero’s disbelief
at Ms. Heard’s account, Ms. Esparza, who does not know Mr. Depp personally, testified under
oath that she thought that Ms, Heard’s allegation that she had been assaulted by Mr. Depp was
“false” because “I saw her several times [in the days after the alleged attack] and 1 didn’t see that
[mark] on her face.”

49.  Ms. Bsparza had multiple face-to-face interactions with Ms. Heard in the days
after Ms. Heard claimed that Mr. Depp hit her and struck her in the eye and cheek with a cell
phone. Ms. Esparza saw Ms. Heard in-person on Monday, May 23, 2016; Tuesday, May 24,
2016; Wednesday, May 25, 2016; and Friday, May 27, 2016, Ms. Esparza testified under oath
that, when she saw Ms, Heard on the Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday after the alleged attack,
Ms. Heard was not wearing makeup and that Ms. Heard had no facial injuries. There were no
bruises or cuts on Ms. Heard’s face, according to Ms. Esparza’s testimony. Ms. Esparza testified
under oath that she saw no indication that Ms. Heard had been hit or struck.

50.  Then, on Friday, May 27, 2016, Ms. Esparza testified under oath that Ms. Heard

suddenly “had a red cut underneath her right eye and red marks by her eye.” Then Ms. Esparza

learned from media reports that Ms, Heard had obtained a domestic violence restraining order’
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against Mr. Depp on May 27, 2016. Because Ms. Esparza had seen Ms. Heard so many times
that week without any marks on her face, Ms, Esparza thought “the time didn’t add up and so 1
was questiohing .. the mark on her face and the allegations that were made.”

51, Ms. Esparza was S0 troubled by the sudden apprarsuce of “a mark” on Ms.
Heard’s face on fhe very day that Ms. Heard obtained a restraining order against Mr. Depp—but
six days after the alleged incident—that Ms. Esparza went back and looked at security video
footage and talked to others who worked in the Eastern Columbia Building to see if the “mark”
might have been on Ms. Heard’s face carlier. It wasn’t.

52, Mr. Romero and Mr, Harrell confirmed to Ms. Esparza that Ms. Heard did not
have any injuries on her face when they interacted with her.

s3.  Ms. Esparza also did not see the “mark” on Ms, Heard’s face when she went back
and reviewed surveillance videos from the days after Ms. Heé\rd claims that Mr. Depp hit her and
struck her in the face with a cell phone that he threw.

54, But Ms. Esparza did see something else on the surveillance video, On a video
from the evening of May 24, 2016, three nights after Ms. Heard alleged that she was attacked by
Mr. Depp, Ms. Esparza saw Ms. Heard, her sister, Whitney Heard, and Ms. Heard's friend and
corroborating witness, Ms. Pennington, on the mezzanine level of the Eastern Columbia
Building. In the surveillance video, Ms, Esparza testified under oath that she saw Whitney
Heard pretend to punch her sister in the face. Then Ms. Heard, Ms. Pennington, and Whitmey
Heard all laughed. Ms, Esparza testificd that she thought how Ms. Heard, Ms. Pennington, and
Whitney Heard were acting on the surveillance video was “wrong,” and it only made her
question more how Ms. Heard ended up with a “mark” on her face three days later, on Friday,

May 27. Ms. Esparza knew that Mr. Depp had left Los Angeles for work on the day of the
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alleged incident “and he did not return and so I was questioning how those marks got on her face
on Friday.” Ultimately, Ms. Esparza testified under oath that she was forced to conclude that
“whatever happened to [Ms. Heard’s] face did not happen on Saturday [May 217", as Ms. Heard
had alleged.

55.  Ms. Esparza is not the only professional employee of the Eastern Columbia
Building to witness the “faké punch” video. Brandon Patterson, the General Manager of the
Bastern Columbia Building, provided a declaration about it:

One of the surveillance videos, taken the evening of Tuesday, May 24, showed Amber

Heard, her sister Whitney Heard, and her friend Raquel Pennington entering the

building's mezzanine. Trinity Esparza showed me a video at the front desk with a pretend

punch to the face from one of Miss Heard’s two companions, and the three of them
laughed hard. They then enter the penthouse elevator, where Ms, Heard’s face was
clearly visible, there were similarly no bruises, cuts, redness, swelling visible on Ms.

Heard's face.

56.  Later, in the media firestorm concerning Ms. Heard’s domestic abuse allegations
against Mr. Depp, Ms, Heard leamned that there were media reports stating that people who
worked at the front desk of the Eastern Columbia Building had seen Ms, Heard without any
- marks on her face, as indeed was their testimony. Mr. Patterson, the General Manager of the
Eastern Columbia Building, summarized the testimony of building staff in his own declaration:

Ms. Heard was repeatedly observed in the Eastern Columbia Building in the multiple

days following the alleged assault without bruises, cuts, redness, swelling or any other

injuries to her face. These observations were made by people working at the front desk at

the Eastern Columbia Building who interacted with Ms. Heard in person and also saw
images of her on the building surveillance cameras.

57.  Approximately a week after she made her domestic abuse allegations against Mr.
Depp, Ms. Heard approached Ms, Esparza and Mr. Patterson, and asked the two of them to give
a statement to Ms. Heard’s “friend” at People Magazine. Ms. Heard wanted Ms. Esparza and

Mr. Patterson “to help retract the statement that was given to the press stating that the front desk
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had released this information [about secing Ms. Heard with no injuries to her face] and [Ms.

Heard)] asked if we would clarify it and let them know that we, in fact, would never release that

information un any resident.” Mr, Pattersan and Ms, Esparza refused to give the statement and

directed Ms, Heard to the Eastern Columbia Building's lawyer.
58.  Ms. Bsparza testified that she was “not comfortable” with “the statement that [Ms.

Heard] was proposing that [the building] make to People Magazine, that the building would not

have said they saw [Ms, Heard] without marks on her face” “because that would have been a lie”

as “the front desk did, in fact, see [Ms, Heard) prior to Friday [May 27, 2016] without marks on

her face.”

L
59.  The people working at the front desk of the Eastern Columbia Building did not

see any injuries to Ms. Heard’s face because there were no injurics to Ms. Heard’s face. Ms.

Heard’s allegations that Mr. Depp’s battered her was a poorly executed hoax.

60. The police officers, who responded to the penthouse on May 21, 2016

immediately after the alleged attack, saw no signs that Ms, Heard had been hit or struck by a cell

phone or that a magnum-sized bettle of wine had “destroyed” the penthouse because those

things never happened. There was no probable cause to believe a crime had been committed

because no crime lad been committed against Ms. Heard by Mr. Depp.

61.  Ms. Heard’s domestic violence allegations against Mr. Depp were false, as is her

portrayal of herself in her “Sexual Violence” op-ed as a domestic violence victim and her

portrayal of Mr. Depp as a domestic violence petpetrator and “monster.”

Ms. Heard Acted With Actual Malice ‘When She Implicd In Her “Sexual Violence” Op-Ed
That She Was A Victim Of Domestic Abuse At The Hands Of Mr. Depp
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62.  Ms. Heard acted with actual malice when she published her false and defamatory
“Sexiial Violence” op-ed and implied that she was a victim of domestic abuse at the hands of Mr.
Depp.

63.  Ms. Heard knew that she was not the domestic abuse victim, but the domestic
abuser,

64.  Ms, Heard knew that her domestic abuse allegations against Mr. Depp were false
and that she leveled them and enlisted her friends to act as sur;'oga;tes for her lies, as part of an
elaborate hoax to generate positive publicity for herself,

65. Mz Heard also knew that her elaborate hoax worked: as a result of her false

allegations against Mr. Depp, Ms, Heard became a darling of the #MeToo movement, was the

first actress named a Human Rights Champion of the United Nations Human Rights Office, was
appointed ambassador on women’s rights at the American Civil Liberties Union, and was hired
by L’Oréal Paris as its global spokesperson,

66.  Because of the past success that her false domestic abuse allegations against Mr.
Depp had brought her, Ms, Heard revived the false altegations to promote her new movie. ’

67.  Aquaman, Ms. Heard's first leading role in a big-budget studio film, premiered in
theatres across the United States (and in Virginia) on December 21, 2019, Thﬁ movie ended up
making over $1 billion at the box office globally.

68.  Tellingly, just days before the premiere, Heard published her “Sexual Violence™
op-ed with its false implication that she was a domestic abuse victim at the hands of Mr. Depp on
December 18, 2019 in the Washington Post’s online edition and on December 19, 2019 in the
Washington Post’s hardcopy edition, The op-ed in the Washington Post’s online edition was

accompanied by a picture of Ms. Heard on the red carpet at Aquaman's Los Angeles premiere.
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Mr. Depp’s Reputation And Career Suffer As A Result Of Ms. Heard’s
False And Defamatory Op-Ed

69. As a rlesult of Ms. Heard’s false domestic abuse allegations, Mr. Depp’s
reputation and career sustained immense damage.

70.  Ms. Heard, an actress herself, is well aware of the negative cffect that false
domestic abuse allegations have on Mr. Depp’s careet.

71.  Mr. Depp lost roles in movies because of the false allegations that Ms. He,s:rd
made against him. When Mr, Depp was cast in films, there were public outcties for the
filmmakers to recast his roles.

72.  Mr. Depp endured the public scorn caused by Ms, Heard’s false domestic abuse
allegations for more than two years, But he was weatherirg the storm and had a successful film
relense in November 2019, In fact, that movie was still playing on screens across Virginia when
Ms. Heard revived the false domestic abuse allegations by publishing her “Sexual Violence™ op-
ed in the Washington Post.

73.  The reaction to Ms. Heard's false and defamatory op-ed was swift and severe.
Just two days after the op-ed appeared in the Washington Post's online edition, Disney publicly
announced that Mr. Depp would no longer be a part of the Pirates of the Caribbean franchise,
Mr. Depp’s turn as Captain Jack Sparrow in the Pirates of the Caribbean films is one of Mr.
Depp’s most iconic roles, and generated billions of dollars for Disney. Nevertheless, he was
denied an opportunity to reprise that role immediately on the heels of Ms, Heard’s false and
defamatory op-ed.

COUNT ONE—DEFAMATION FOR STATEMENTS IN MS. HEARD’S DECEMBER
18, 2018 OP-ED IN THE ONLINE EDITION OF THE WASHINGTON POST
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74,  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each of the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth
fully herein.

75.  Ms. Heard published the “Sexual Violence” op-ed on the December 18, 2018,
The article was published to a worldwide audience on the Washington Post’s website. A true
and correct copy of the online edition of the “Gexnal Violence” op-ed is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as Exhibit A.

76.  The “Sexual Violence” op-ed containedathc following false and defamatory
statements concerning Mr. Depp: |

o “Amber Heard: I spoke up against sexual violence — and faced our culture’s wrath.
That has to change.”

o “Then two years ago, I became a public figure representing domestic abuse, and I felt
the full foree of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out.”

o *T had the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect men
accused of abuse,”

o T write this as a woman who had to change nty phone number weekly because 1 was
getting death threats. For months, I rarely left my apartment, and when T did, I was
pursued by camera drones and photographers on foot, on motorcycles and in cars.
Tabloid outlets that posted pictures of me spun them in a negative light. T felt as
though T was on trial in the court of public opinion — and my life and livelihood
depended on myriad judgments far beyond my control,”

77.  These statements are of and concerning Mr. Depp, as he is Ms. Heard’s former
husband and she publicly (and falsely) accused him of domestic abuse in May 2016, Moreover,
Ms. Heard intended to refer to Mr, Depp in these statements, and those who know Mr, Depp or
who read the “Sexual Violence” op-ed tunderstood these statements to be about Mr. Depp.

78.  These statements, which imply that Ms. Heard was the victim of domestic

violence at the hands of Mr. Depp, arc false:
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2. Mr. Depp did not commit “domestic abuse” or “sexual violence” against Ms.
Heard. Ms. Heard’s allegation that Mr. Depp violently attacked her on May 21,
2016 has been refuted conclusively by police, neutral third-party witnesses, and
87 newly obtained surveillance camera videos.

b. Ms. Heard is not a victim of domestic violence; rather, she is a perpetrator. Ms.
Heard was arrested for domestic violence against her former domestic partner in
2009, Ms. Heard also committed multiple acts of domestic violence against Mr.
Depp, some of which she has confessed to under cath.

79.  The substantial danger of injury to Mr. Depp’s reputation from Ms. Heard’s false

statements is readily apparent. Such statements would tend fo so harm the reputation of another

as to lower him in the estimation of the community or to deter third persons from associating or
dealing with him.

80. By publishing these false statements, Ms, Heard caused harm to Mr. Depp’s
reputation.

81. At the time of publication, Ms, Heard knew these statements were false.

82.  Ms. Heard’s false statements are defamatory per se because they impute to Mr.
Depp the commission of a crime involving moral turpitude for which Mr. Depp, if the charge
was true, could be indicted and punished. Moreover, Ms. Heard’s false statements prejudice Mr.
Depp in his profession as a film actor. Mr. Depp therefore is entitled to presumed damages,

83.  As a'direct and proximate result of these false statements by Ms, Heard, Mr, Depp
has suffered damages, including, inter alia, injury to his reputation, harm to his ability to carry
on his profession, embarrassment, humiliation, and emotional distress, in an amount to be

determined at trial,
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conscious di

84. Ms. Heard's actions were malicious, willful, and wanton, and evidence a

sregard for Mr. Depp’s rights. Accordingly, punitive damages are appropriate.

WEIEREFORE, Mlaintiff respectfully requests that the Court enter an award in Plaintiff's

favor and against Defendant, as follows:

8)) awarding Mr. Depp compensatory damages of not less than $ 50,000,000, orin

such additional amount to be proven at trial;

@ awarding Mr. Depp punitive damages to the maximum extent permitted by the

taws of this Commonwealth, but not less than $ 350,000;

(3) awarding Mr. Depp all of his expenses and costs, including attorneys’ fees; and

{4 granting such other and further relief as the Court deems appropriate.

COUNT TWO—DEFAMATION FOR STATEMENTS IN MS. HEARD'S DECEMBER
19, 2018 OP-ED IN THE PRINT EDITION OF THE WASHINGTON POST

85.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each of the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth

fully herein.

86. Ms. Heard published the «Gexual Violence” op-ed in the December 19, 2018

hardcopy edition of the Washington Post, which the Washington Post distributes to readers in

Virginia, across the nation, and around the world. A true and correct copy of the hardcopy

edition of the “Sexual Violence” op-ed is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as

Exhibit B.

87. The “Sexual Violence” op-ed confained the following false and defamatory

statements concerning Mr. Depp:

o “Amber Heard: [ spoke up against sexual violence —
That has to change.”
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88.

“Then two years 2go, 1 became a public figure representing domestic abuse, and I felt
fhe full foree of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out.”

“] had the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect men
accused of abuse.”

] write this as a woman who had to change my phone number weekly because T was
getting death threats. For months, I rarely leRt my apartment, and when 1 did, 1 was
pursued by camera drones and photographers on fool, on motorcycles - and in cars.
Tabloid outlets that posted pictures of me spun them in a negative light. I Relt as
though 1 was on trial in the court of public opinion — and my life and livelihood

depended on myriad judgments far beyond my control.”

These stafements are of and concerning Mr. Depp, as he is Ms. Heard’s former

husband and she publicly (and falsely) accused him of domestic abuse in May 2016. Moreover,

Ms. Heard intended to refer to Mr. Depp in these statements, and those who know Mr, Depp or

who read the “Sexual Violence” op-ed understood these statements to be about Mr. Depp.

89.

These statements, which imply that Ms. Heard was the victim of domestic

violence at the hands of Mr. Depp, are false:

90.

statements is readily apparent, Such statements would tend to so harm the reputation of another

a. Mr. Depp did not commit “domestic abuse” or “sexual violence” against Ms.
Heard. Ms. Heard’s allegation tha{ Mr. Depp violently attacked her on May 21,
2016 has been refuted conclusively by police, neutral third-party witnesses, and
87 newly obtained surveillance camera videos.

b. Ms. Heard is not a victim of domestic violence; rather, she is a perpetrator. Ms.
Heard was arrested for domestic violence against her former partaer in 2009. Ms.
Heard also committed multiple acts of domestic violence against Mr. Depp.

The substantial danger of injury to Mr. Depp’s reputation from Ms. Heard’s false

as to Jower him in the estimation of the community or to deter third persons from associating or

dealing with him.
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91. By publishing these false statements, Ms. Heard caused harm to Mr. Depp’s
reputation,

92. At the time of publication, Ms. Heard knew these statements were false.

93,  Ms, Heard’s false statements are defamatory per se because ey impute to Mr.
Depp the commission of & crime involving moral turpitude for which Mr. Depp, if the charge
was true, could be indicted and punished. Moreover, Ms. Heard’s false statements prejudice Mr.
Depp in his profession as a film actor. Mt. Depp therefore is entitled to presumed damages.

94.  As a direct and proximate result of these false staternents by Ms. Heard, Mr. Depp
has suffered damages, including, inter alia, injury to his féputation, harm to his ability to carry
on his profession, embarrassment, humiliation, and emotional distress, in an amount to be
determined at trial.

95, Ms. Heard’s actions were malicious, willful, and wanton, and evidence a
conscious disregard for Mr. Depp’s rights. Accordingly, punitive damages are appropriate.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court enter an award in Plaintiff's
favor and against Defendant, as follows:

(1) awarding Mr. Depp compensatory damages of not less than $ 50,000,000, orin

such additional amount to be proven at trial;
2 awarding Mr. Depp punitive damages to the maximum extent permitied by the
laws of this Commonwealth, but not less than $ 350,000;
{3) awarding Mr. Depp all of his expenses and costs, including attomeys’ fees; and
@ granting such other and further relicf as the Court deems appropriate.
COUNT THREE—DEFAMATION FOR STATEMENTS IN MS. HEARD'S OP-ED

* WHICH HEARD REPUBLISHED WHEN SHE TWEETED A LINK
TO THE OP-ED ON DECEMBER 19, 2018
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96,  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges each of the foregoing paragraphs as if set forth -

fully herein.

97.  Ms. Heard published the “Sexual Violence” op-ed in the December 18, 2018
online edition of the Washington Post, The following day, Ms, Heard tweeted a link to the op-
ed. A true and correct copy of Ms. Heard’s tweet of the link to the “Sexual Violence” op-ed is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference as Exhibit C,

98,  The “Sexual Violence” op-ed contained the following false and defamatory
statements concerning Mr. Depp:

e “Amber Heard: I spoke up against sexual violence — and faced our culture’s wrath.
That has to change.”

o “Then two years ago, I became a public figure representing domestic abuse, and I felt
the full force of our culture’s wrath for women who speak out,”

o “I had the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect men
accused of abuse.”

a  “T write this as a woman who had to change my phone number weekly because I was
getting death threats. For months, I rarely left my apartment, and when I did, I was
pursued by camera drones and photographers on foot, on motorcycles and in cars,
Tabloid outlets that posted pictures of me spun them in a negative light. I feit as
though 1 was on trial in the court of public opinion — and my life ahd hvehhood
depended on myriad judgments far beyond my control.”

99.  These statements are of and concerning Mr. Depp, as he is Ms. Heard’s former
husband and she publicly (and falsely) accused him of domestic abuse in May 2016, Moreover,
Ms. Heard intended to refer to Mr, Depp in these statemnents, and those who know Mr. Depp or
who read the “Sexual Violence” op-ed understood these statements to be about Mr. Depp.

100. These statements, which imply that Ms. Heard was the victim of domestic

violence at the hands of Mr. Depp, are false:
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a. Mr. Depp did not commit “domestic abuse” or “sexual violence” against Ms.
Heard. Ms. Heard’s allegation that Mr. Depp violently attacked her on May 21,
2016 has been refuled conclusively by police, mulliple, neutral third-party
witnesses, and 87 newly obtained surveillance camera videos.

b. Ms. Heard is not a victim of domestic violence; rather, she is a perpetrator. Ms.
Heard was arrested for domestic violence against her former partner in 2009, Ms.
Heard also committed multiple acts of domestic violence against Mr. Depp.

101. The substantial danger of injury to Mr, Depp’s reputation from Ms. Heard's false
statements is readily apparent. Such statements would tend to so harm the reputation of another
as to lower him in the estimation of the community or to deter third persons from associating or
dealing with him,

102. By publishing these false statements, Ms. Heard caused harm to Mr. Depp's
reputation.

103. At the time of publication, Ms. Heard knew these statements were false.

104. Ms. Heard's false statements are defamatory per se because they impute t0 Mr,
Depp the commission of a crime involving moral turpitude for which Mr. Depp, if the charge
was true, could be indicted and punished. Moreover, Ms. Heard’s false statements prejudice Mr.
Depp in his profession as a film actor. Mr. Depp therefore is entitled to presumed damages.

105. As a direct and proximate result of these false statcments by Ms. Heard, Mr. Depp
has suffered damages, including, infer alia, injury to his reputation, harm to his ability to carry
on his profession, embarrassment, humiliation, and emotional distress, in an amount to be

determined at trial,
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106, Ms. Heard’s actions were malicious, willful, and wanton, and evidence a
conscious disregard for Mr. Depp’s rights. Accordingly, punitive damages are appropriate.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court enter an award in Plaintifl"s

favor, and against Defendant, as follows:

(1)  awarding Mr. Depp compensatory damages of not less than $50,000,000, or in

such additional amount to be proven at trial;

(2)  awarding Mr. Depp punitive damages to the maximum extent permitted by the

laws of this Commonwealth, but no less than $350,000;

(3)  awarding Mr. Depp all expenses and costs, including attorneys’ fees; and

(4)  such other and further relief as the Court deems appropriate.
JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiff John C. Depp, II hereby demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.

Dated: March 1, 2019

Brittany Whitesell Biles {pro hac vice application forthcoming)
STEIN MITCHELL BEATO & MISSNER LLP

901 Fifteenth Street, N.W,

Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 601-1602

Facsimile: (202) 296-8312

Email: bbiles@steinmitchell.com
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Facgimile: (202) 296-8312
Email: bbiles@steinmitchell.com

Adam R, Waldman

I'HE ENDEAVOR LAW FIRM, P.C,

1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 350
Washington, DC 20006

1N L1, SB #29113)
Elliot J. Weingarten (pro hac vice application forthcoming)
BROWN RUDNICK LLP
601 Thirteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20005
Telephone: (202) 536-1700
Facsimile; (202) 536-1701
Email: behew@browneudnick com

Counsel for Plaintiff John C. Depp, II
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Amber Heard fs an actress and ambassador on women's rights at the American Civil Liberties Union,

I was exposed to abnse at a very young age. I knew certain things early on, without ever having to be told. X
knew that men have the power - physieally, socially and financially — and that 2 lot of institutions support
that arrangement. [ knew this long before I had the words to articulate it and 1 bet you learned it young, teo,

Like many women, T had been harassed and sexually assanited by the time I was of college 2ge. But I kept
quiet — I did not expect filing complaints ta bring justice. And I didn't see myself as a victim.

Then two years ago, I became a public figure representing domestic abuse, and I felt the foll force of our
culture’s wrath for women who speak out.

Friends and advisers told me { would never again work as an actress — that I would be blacklisted, A movie I
was attached to recast my role. [ had just shot a two-year campaign as the face of a global fashion brand, and
the company dropped me. Questions arose as to whether I would be able to keep my role of Mera in the
movies “Justice League™ and “Aquaman.”

Ihad the rare vantage point of seeing, in real time, how institutions protect men accused of zbuse.

A letter to 4
Christine Blasey F

From Connie Chung

] 7 o 2k o BB ™ SRS
Lastet 10 Sra3aeast jumeind Canne Dhung read 3 femer to Crnstae Blzser Ford, arhaovieeging nublicly tor the 2450 ume that, (e was Sescsly placscs
Kate Woocseme, Danelo Kurrz The Wath ngzizn Post;

Imagine a powerful man as a ship, like the Titanie, That ship is a huge enterprise. When it strikes an iceberg,
there are a Jot of people an board desperate to patch up holes — not beeanse they believe in or even care
abant the ship, but because their own fates depend on the enterprise.

2 opice

3 opeum

4 Perpmow

5 osiise

Tne mast reveaing insight ot
Micha: Cohea's estumany

Trume's utteny wisarpasing
VIpIOmaDs devacis

The ezse tor pering Trymp's Lax
PELTE pust pot stronger — angd
mace wrgent

Yes. Wrehact Cohen'sa larand a ¥
eriminal. 55 bjwcome yuis beliaved f
tam?

The Republiczn Senate m2jomy &
miperied

*“I'i here to L2l] Uie Luth ahout Mr,
Trump."
* Untag 22 A0

Unparzlisied regorting Exped intight. Clear
analysis. Everything youve come 19 expect
from the rewaroom of The Post—for yaur
cars,

[Vt e b eyt = A T

e iy
i. - T'on ety ningd Ty [ee lﬁ;‘}wy_;"




In recent years, the M Too movenzat has taught us aboat how power like this woeks, not just in
Hollywood hixtin all kinds of instititions — workplases, places of worship ot simply in partizalar
communities. In every walk of life, women are coufronting these men who are buayed by sodal, economic
and enltors] power. And these institwtions are beginning tn change.

We are in a Iransformative political moement, The president of our conntry has been acensed by more than a
dozen wormen of sexua) misconduct, incloding ascanht and harassment. Qutrage over bis statements and
behavior hes encrgized a female-led opposition. #MeToo started a conversation about just how profoundly
sexnal violence affects women in every arez of our Fives. And last month, mare women weve elected to
ngrmthaneva-inourhismry.wiﬂiamndmtnmkewnm’smsexiously.\%mm‘amgeand
determination to end sexqsl viclence are trming into a political frree.

‘We have an opening now to bolster and baild institations protective of women. Far starters, Cangress can
reanthorize and sirengthen the Yinlenzs Agzins Women AL First passed in 1994, the act is one of the most
effective pisces of legislation enacted to fight domestic vialeno: and sexusl assanlt It creates support
mﬁrmﬂem:@aﬂmmmﬁm&rmuﬁsmm}asMpw
and other critical services. B improves responses by law enforesment, and it prohibits discrimination against
LGBT sarvivare, Frouding for the act expired in September and has anly been temporatily extended.
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We shoald continue to fight semal sssault oo collega campuses, while simaltaneously insisting on fir
processes for adjedicating complaints, Last month, Fduction Secretary Betsy DeVos propased changes to
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I write this as a womsn who had to change mmy phone number weekly becanse T was getting denth threats.
For marnths, I rarely left my apartment, and when 1did, I was pursoed by camern drones and photograpbers
mfnm.mmmmdmmhﬂddm&mmmpmamwmmhnmﬁght
Ifd‘lasMlmmﬁﬂh&emtdwﬂtoﬁﬂun-aﬁmyﬁfamdﬁmﬁhmﬂdmﬂedmmﬂhﬂ
jedgments far beyond my comtrel.

I wart o ensure that women who come forward to tafk sbout vickence receive more support. We are electing
WWMMMWMMMmWemMWMM&m
mkwaandnﬂsanﬂmdalmms—andmrigkt!heimhahnmsthsthmsh&pdmﬁ\u

Bead mores

The Post's View: What Betsy DeVos's new Tite IX chnngt:sgﬂ.nghl — and wrong
Betsy DeVos: It's time we balance the scales of justice in our schools

Jumet Napolitano: Dont let the Trump sdministration undermine Title IX

Mili Mitra: The most borrifying part of the Dartmouth sexual harassment case

@ 710 Commaonts

g
Road Thess Commonts rowsletter
The best coomments and comversations et The Washingron Post, deliwered every Friday. Join End Carversation.

U TR el O T
2

€ 15562014 The Vizetington Poct

Halp avd Dorrtace Us,
Poficies and Stende
Terms of Sesvice

Prizncy Poticy

Print Produes Tome of Seie
Diphy Procects Tarms of Ssle
Sunmbrsions snd Disoustion Pobey
RSS Torme of Service




EXHIBIT B




fptavy
D Mg _-ma-wnu.-w-u .s..tpw

plirp o S T T R

RIRELALAE TEOHNS IR

" gt
—— >
vy fumna a\ulu!nm Fihiry

s s gy cliafut; ey éiadaln, for this et nfe *
“m*l“

® ‘.r.;‘g%: Eey

3

bill revamping
jeriminal justice
FARES THARE S 1URFS, CIARK DISTANITIRS .
g vt for GOP «rdl  Eigurionn vickoey fof Trarp
w-ab;s’m nwm::ruﬁ'&m
T4 §onatd vy Wiplag bt m‘g M&Mbwh’é
oV A Jrftem R ) 3;;:; s,

o iR e Al it

&v’fn'nr e fraced
Iunitm.ﬂ'ham
wnenedad peluan Lo
bt et
(uwmmmms N
: wc--« D-I!-.-’Ju

Nur.-mm:g;s K usTy gl sl lents
kuin.u.&‘ mm»ﬁf """,,’m"'"”"‘“‘..:‘.\}réﬂj" puanig ihilldﬁnﬂ‘;lb';ﬂ
s -u!( ] bl sﬂa:::r B ikt (i k!

i
3
4
'§
f

Judge excoriates Flynn delays sentcncmg T

Présiﬂent hacks off

i s oo e Jurlut disappolints Mucller oo :
Ti%f ""7’“’"\“ witha Ier.ll’lru wi Tt :u!a o{ law demand for wall funds
an e U ]
mnn.%. Dokl e Canin 11 Lnbhenat bt Ty ot Y e ittt
;S SR | e BRSNS

[ l: yl;i Kav m -
B o o \ A s,

T ek ada e Skt
maumquw.

5 l-nhlkuhdw--—t\
w2 emms A ek,

wr Baws Wrares,
Tl Faban
i RoiKed
P N

Li [ o8 A,
ST IA AU e u
R "kt 2P
o leuw-,-.., "

a*__‘um-ﬂ | pisstosi mmwm—-w ' LUTET)

Tuagured
a3 lu.ll-u‘h AREs pa e s
Bt St il W; &m.a}mwzun [t

ln light ol‘ alie maons,
px esident Lo shul {:luxrity

?wudaﬁur wes dind
for povaband and pobitked
1mn1u el agn

(\.M

[ Banira lmm

iy e
mﬁ nhnl@mﬂlmm

o] k::m
wmwi lwn::iuh

ST
h«&nﬂdh{&'ﬂ e e

v nnsagmwu"%«»

_ gupilal v gmmd xerpforan
' uyh-lm lnill‘ricml\lzwiminwn‘.'m deathy
tchm}uﬁui 14 Boind ok 4 . The

m\»wamuium
n»\-éwnd 7otk oY e RIS et pan Ay
Uhawd wialhidneidy RIS hh U na ket Pl 1 Ok
BRI R
X e -
hnnuumnwut L k\

i) rapwe i nal (VS i B warmeeny,
“"NJM wwmunmmww
""““' il s Eetiey Wteidn Al o e

4 X N--Mnu-:num ‘o s .,.'IM..
MW"--P---”:L".."{E“C#.“". W UM ik

i
Mw,bmh&hnuu b e el framp
-uummﬂ'uuuwﬂmmwm-. A BT e ] B mmu‘%w bmm

' N.uu--uum lNng

5 'l‘lll'l L
H
Mna 1pemt e ibsn 3. -nvmm farwir Vlon H
v | wmﬂn vy Sy
7 iimin thbegdted EN-M-M it vl ;
§ Goenh ; 1mommlu ""u‘}fw),,‘_‘!; i
Dwgasny muunt e iOntients
Tty
ivnﬂnl-mﬂ-m pi mm,w; iq.:w.':::r..‘::.&
i Fasdt apertivaton pre mm-.w *
n w\mww‘ ‘“ﬁ"“‘ Nhir by dmbenhenrile; nu{nm& i‘ idivgre
xemihnrﬂlmﬂ(ﬂmﬁ&th " i heags b ;E’M“"-”" [ rasrivnriot 1 LA
supdi’l ome A S le b s Sateailll . ST ‘:.‘.“1:5.’:.‘3‘.‘.« m"""'“-{"'"t ] s
PP b T Bemgmsrian Tl v - o RIS,

Senale passes -

¢




&TH!M 19, 201

L] TH'I \VAJHINGTDN YOIt

{(fi
10
n, but
5 the
luff

o, W Bant f }

lmcr Aeto ) Jobo
Laave peatiban (e
stfrmale Alr Force
?m—- Rq\. Manba

Yk Unaey ) 4.

{}:swo.ouuudly.:
oAl the gl |

ri ‘ppecidl election

Yeodlsing ten [

| it
Jeiy, Ammﬂux by

prun Tor réolection

1 aitd gongetvatly
fut ol e vieatdoay

4 gl e gl
shewdug by -

‘Be-
W st wanthithat’

HEee 1 [hpndcrals,
i A WhaT SBE WAL
Jrtirsg Arpu bty

on o dor Myl

2ifbed InSeprezuber
L, Aantubied fast
[Astapenlynniit tha
{ingromeoueclies
Hafor i,
Hilvome ber -
:3tante elledgut,
AhHE st bore
hlpdls, op;ns“tm
Lt MeCalny fomlly.
=ll|lw Sin=mayn s
mv.pnn-.-m >l
aitfelyng the presh
{insulicl \be Ay,

wrhaly toatlng bags-
ipally armed Gir
35 5%Cuin Nationa!
Hilurt Ast for Fueal
Frereetvnd es n low
“wauived to nimle
1 withhekt BCainy
Pikal .Auring <om-
Agaod e act Inta
i1

recvromendaion,
smabl wath Clody
tghaed dur ot ovees
rpectediy scropled

i .moy hol be 30
Im: il juyety
A Jist sefected hef

;‘zs bald. B pearty

it proforred Mesal.
b gvernpt Bt
wmulwl sainrone

Ry B Laiog o

!

e L UL
rarp op; withoyUeves havlag o -
butphl [knéw thay rsen baro U
power = phyalealty soelslly and & :

I\umwialmmu«: uawrr

Hons KUppo
hnewihls Joaxbefong Lhad i wurds
taartieuiate It and [bat you earred
ilyuwng, ot

ke .ty wemion, | Lisd . boen,
hareszed asd sevally asssulied by
the thd [ wasof sulicgs oge Bur ]
Rept galat = £l o expect Alloy
ramplaiie 10" belug uatioe, And 1
Widn'receinypetfad avtodin ¢ ¢

1hen mmllsm " hocatne &
bl Agure fap § duihenic
buss, and | .l;h uu full fﬂml ol our
minufnmihbr mwhmpuh

Pnrmh ad- niv!mt wid e !
wuld nevaragely wotk 2 an acten
— that | would 3¢ blackiised A
mavie [ wiy'itwched 10 freut @y
tole. I had st shot & saoyrar came
polpa a3 the fxco of & giobal fublon
Beand apd tieetusiuyilioapad tne,

Cons AroM O .10 ‘whete |
wouldba ablriokeey myinie ol dern
n U mulu FHutice Lwgus®,ang
A

I bad Lhe prom vagtage poing of
secing, bo real tiaue, hes institudons’
gt moen sivuaed of abure.

Imaging o poareriyl inan sayhip,
lke m'uum,'rm,mp Jun buge
etprise Wh-n wrikes an -
Dery, there i 3 Imqrpmp!eon
boatd durpreale lupmb up buleg —
nat bémoae thay Halidve In'vr even
carnahoul inakbip, butbecatise s
vw s depdnd ol the srterpren,

T rweank yudry, (e 1MoT00 vy

| M Tt Bl ke mnlhulm.da;mntmulhwpum‘h
;{h.u fecavachied. T thiy seutks; 08 Jisst s Hallywood
;ﬂﬂ lppn.-iuman: but In'eh) Modi e dnathndond (=
1itfea) pl 1 wishipoy dme
o 0y st [ikely to i Ie }wnkwu ‘eymrnpnlte. In
i filuzecbalieny | eviy walk of Wfe, wurtig ae con
if was tritistiy Bes. tronting these men who are buoysl
ram pepiatedly were Ly sach), econamiz and oulumal

i ;ml-clminu

yowes, And Dhese atibirtions w be

t hgbhwdaerlm wunlog wehanga
l

Absr than Luters
swh Llah. Such bit-

@t i yped'eo 3 politk

§ k20w boat, but

Zuple v ore Inter ¢

3 BTGAL ASPECE —
| iperinnees — sod
{0tk table,
+qulte ¥ Yty (nclud-
Rt it this town
e, she s dison
eal posinl ovet we

ich fnehaded & re-

e are [ & Graletontstive polid-
wal maminl Tae president of our
chudiry bay been- accuwd by more
bt & dzen wargen of scsusl mls
eonduct, Ineluding axault Znd bar
rsmgnl, utmpe et hly state-
¢ menty wnd bohavior s digiad a
[ lerandeJed opponition. Th{eToo start-

rd 0 mvasation sbout fut how
profounily servyl viclenea wins
winpes o seary wres ofour s Al
Togt wiputh, More woman W clect-
ed to Congress than ever In mar bl

vuncally = and that s Jat of sttt | —tv&ul.bmeuvl
Sehat: ieaifeaent [ ™ Joncte Asanst Women APt ’
- plawd ln"lsb-l,lbsmkumo(lh-t *

SO

wxﬂmmmwwmmma‘a
. W 3 Thinisy fagt

Tiouly, ¥
uumlulﬁoummdmunh{uhm

mzmum;mww
W!hnemupc'ﬂnxnwmmm
pres bl luuwdum prutictive of
> wemen For. gartery s Lonines o
oty U Vie- |

oo effrctive pleves of leglilaion
enarted 1 Hybl dommids vicleoir
And) Seniad dssanlt, I Creales suppait
e far people who rvout alvac,
and provides funding for rage erisla
ealera - Jogd) ‘Azt prisrams.
and othty chtcal weviens It.ime
proves . ftapauses by hw rafors
zuust, endH grodititdledalnatics

bas paly beest temmpofirily eatendad.
* Wesboald continu e to fight sexpal
L Suault oo aullige campuaen, while -
tlmnlunwwmﬂmnlon Sirpro-
cesetn for adjudicatig cumptalnta
last meonth,: Bdication Seetary
Betsy DeVou, propared charges o
- Title X rufea gmms?u Usw treas-
Dk of sexyal haraisnient and g
walt baschools. Whilesomachangss
werld b e the priccag B bunaling

comphicis mare i'l-\!, otbers would .

weaksa for- seenal s
nmzrmrwumplt.mlm
T wodd reyulre pehooks W baves-
Ugate ynly le et mxiseoe cam-
wlaltle, and then only wheo they ue
m:wammwom«mmmn
ol campiiea lready . have troubla
owing forward abobl vermal vid-
e = why watid we mlow tnatfzu.
Vel scaln back supporaf

vering s i voozin whieh ittt
ehoge my pLviie b wWeakly
Brusse | wad Fettng desth Uavats
“Foe bt fisarely. et my apart-
factit, i whea 1 i, £ wws pursied
breamaadienes aidpiotegmpben
“ori fooy, tal inotereyeies ind th s
Teblodd Guticts Lt pictef phehues
cf ree pun thee la s nogatdvelight L
fedt as hnigh'l Wi £n il In the
court of pubiienpinion — andy
and lvelthood depondtd oo cyriad
Judgmenia far beyond imp cuntinl,

ot 10 estine Gudd wonig0 who
ctzrue furward v ralk st viclenes
recehernore auppoit. Wearecledng
represaninties who kunr bos decp-
trwe tarembvnt theds fkinen, W tay
sk tujnnkrt 1 datiaid changios to
bwa and rulat and 0claf porme —
and 1o Hght tha brtilanreathat have
lhlp«!uur e,

——
1umw_lunguremaﬂd embamwogor
un womaty Aghly oLt Amencan il
Liprtma Unlan,

t4tson 12 Introd

2w auteblographl-
174 Ininaduction was
i\l pilot, and § ke

Jees, a5 roaoy will
Snetaberconeraaion
ity Medalfy ses
1 et Fricuy gpaideg
¥, %] deemed moal
InHiig o Medallys
Htatea! Al headty,
susoltdiled the

i McHlly ln the
{itarratyploal Aghtes
mm q;uan aTop

Pay the women instead

ibere by onetity ke ol pedded Inthe

ALy naws cycions that bad berg
2UHE, 1t & e report. (et CBS dotest’
niend to phy dlrgraded wnd dirgracetul
former chabrvgan and chinf executive
Leslle Moonves. §130 1willlen th eeee
gen Ucoum, that eeliel s siltfpsted

Excorpled fom mmww.tdmtmmm

Incurning eots upfrunl bo tha fores of

Tawyess’ frek ITY & penvense \acestlse
wrutturp Ul v cotspanies millions
of reasotie ot e déal aggienstvely with
tawl e FLare who Barasd thale po-workert

mmmmuhmhuunwwgm
'

cnwbﬁrm Wi sag weed Wsuw of
seval mhuuudnm m:'l femand Lhn

APt tint S s

| taosracy
' lh' dsnger tht Joinestle and foreifn

SCELEEIERNL TR, S

Racismis a

Y BHLARILYN LFILL

r wyb 4t by Redeasad raguats fuwst e

sansti  Ipletligrnce G

T W TR g e 1 W e

-y

national security issue

ViJley hes yut to come o grips with the
enrTICus ‘Bﬂumlﬂw‘ﬂlh Inouederos
racy, And U way 12t foreimn powerns can
use thst 1N L manipilae Amep-

pbout Husifan Inteiferance w the

a01¢ elocten bhove been sai)dig
shent of revelslory, B - oL
peodpond by rescatthers alOxfard Unbrer-
lty, throtherbythe 2ybersceurity flrm Hew
Engwladye — deacifde o graaulsr dutall
-Borwr the Basdlan guremmest Uled o sow
discord mtd tonfnles wnosg Amedocn

[ivotars And both sonctude that Russtay

campalgy intluded ¥ diatkve atfort to de-
oottt aad c0.0pY "Afrtan; Ameriars, We
mbm Gostsllahle sonfirmation that e
“Torelgn poses souEhE 10 eiplohy rals) tee
alunia n thi United f2aies for Its own guis.
Bver alooe LK, Joteldyer o agencies re-

# RAernmenl
,wrkd 16 634F, 16 etion, Roveign
-} whortlon’ yaeddlag Bas “been vae of our

.nmun'lmpgmnndwmdvmmm. But

wdu:mnwnhon;m:wimmmnu
v the

r}mlr [ n:.mn)o: thremt u:

ierof

od;
" Sta2eh " 1H BEhL ol theed Alsturbing bew
lrporu.lt-admwccmwrangummd

cint Congress shool] tequiie preater
trandpachcy and tepeatthllly fram thrse
corporutlons biefore the 30 electors.
Fuindly, wa have 10 accipl tul Sedgn
powert seire gpen these divirloos beesase
Ihoy are real — because Taclhos remalng the
United $ialey” Achilier el Iradeald, u,
ned alwnyx fad Bees, 3 national wougty
vuliesatidlity ¢ fandanenal asd Lagiy
naploisablo reality of Amerbean Hea (8
1-<lies the Lioige and axpsthy of rgakly
and Justics we projot aul mport arpod
tha wucld: 3t @ay ba espreiully Uficult tn
but st of “fake Gt ald “allemative
has” but we suat wiogniee thal otr
hilue 1o seknowiadge bard uudys, esgp-
ctally whieh If comen lm-cf.mkwnust .
tof forelin poWeTs ta TAID 08 A2abinl yue
azodbar. Bussia i) reok cogure oul of thia
airiha lach (MUY lagitimate griry-
anceanbuntrac i palieing. Nurdldfzinvept
racial and Bab2fu] -torupirary Uitodtes,
Aathes; Rusisntroliy seficd upon theae ceal
prebleine 12 reudy v roorces ofdlace]d.
bim'h:s !mum. e need 1 recsendze 1hay
3} by arkdreas soes of ciafl

forelgn electlun: Md.lfug aJ a ph

ﬁ;hhmdudlljmbwmliulllnhum1

reraalng § i vulnarebility i our Simoo-
. FACY, 0D Lhat (orv) a0 powoss Aro oaly teo
willlng o stazk, K
How stould we reapond? FLra, we bave
fo e 1 eastar, gl hapdar, for Anwrirans
tovnu n1he walt of the Supremd Coudy
Saally Camty drclafon, which swvere.
l: wukuu—d the Veifog BIghs Am, wi've

*J+ eeen & rerwrgence of ¥olensuppraaion ek
| foru sirons the Marica, COBToe hes the
against LGBTQ pupvivore Byndlug:
Lrihe ket avplred Ie Soptembes anf”®

*powerto dxheVorng Righw Aut byweniar
1t B deelined i do'sh. The tavedationa of
_ Russlay taclal targeox fiod seove as 8
mihevp cull Yoat docisabie Yolor suppres.
(lou, In 3édition Lo being voconalavial
afectively alds foreigh itacks o3 our v
Indeed, we shoud ke Krivury

Lo b amout

forelgnt e

Thiiu lilwﬂiy!!w ﬂm!lmuuruimvx-
esbave Kepdfied ncoand sicim o Amee
Joah great yulisubilliy Drasng e Cold
War, e Sarvitt Undon mgirtatly potatad fo
wepugatien apd clvil unoel u pruel of
Aznafitan hypoeres Thia prugagis:le was
nultclently widespreod, and olajued
egough uth, that lesden of totli furtfes
begin arguing thal segregation under-
alusd e United Blates'- podidtn Lo the
Cob) War, tielping b sase the peaas e ufclvil
rigat feghitettog in the 1505 and LP5Qs.

”ﬂ:dny. we peed & Sstlay umknl-nd.hx
thatonrh Wi
Bt wrort [mpliestions fer 08, maliohed
sergrity. The uproming Huyise ovraight
cummalitet beartugs ofi: Kutlan Yoterfec.
[0 mdmm suppivanion will bo caitical
Hip 10 educar the pubdlc an the

4 msy di

Ih mt‘nmdudm ¥ poadibllity we caan
bepln ta"forestall, first and forsmosl, by

mm:g the imuchise bere sl Bume
5_'.,. Torrt Ao Stwel) (B-Alnd bas altsasly
Intraduord 8 comprelsotive new volag
dights b and Congrens hould peiftly s
upan |51 the npw year

~Beoond,- these revelaticns oady derpen
the wpency vl Jenuanding momn acolol-
sbity froma vechnology cempandm. The
New Xtowlidge tegur critiches ioclal e
dis craspanies séeh 38 Fucebook fut mis
Isading Congreas shout the caldre of Rus-
san Interferesee, niiog Qe oay sreo
domed that specifin aronps were taxeted.
Tal l: shask more tﬁdem [ T2

4

p
thivals L uur democracy, !hzrtkune
gurcstatientinn

Dut we tnust be carefud not 1o eeduce uu
atruggls oy reial equality Ictn & Elooiegs
quastion ofvatignal interrat, Civilcightaare
ogentfal lu var nsthend sewuslty, bt ta-
G sokiriy cannot be B chlelinrlonale
for pursulug vivil cyhia ‘Afier &1, rachl
Intusther |a not Just énather chink n ¢
armuor. T4 1 tha gteat Buw in ourcharoeicr.
Oy advwrraries know that sace uakes wy
ST CWis workl temy. 1l byt Uoe we
fram Wi hand Lubh osmehvey. v

¥
M--lmm.mwmarumwummu(d-;
o NAALS: Ly gark Cuforrem et Kt sl Ford

‘A A Russmn spy’s dream f_

mtﬁm\mmmm!lum.mmmm
2 & laborslayy cipecment, A forltn
dvulm ety o3l it *Hdxlam) begtrr
1 flay Wit 100 subloels, wing earnas
und sticks Ls condition thelr bebavior, The
sdvenny dnrhpu toole-tn dial g xoger
wnd reaDUnedt jasidd, 1he Wb bobble, 408
Even Lt Rhwhilng sceompilons t pers
form teifa
This T1t-centuey. pilitical dystopia Loy
dewwn from 8 “spec Witpt® 1oat jus) landed
[ Mollywood, it mssoyary uf teo repoen
i b Hrerlln ki Madnat Kesemuch
Agengy publlshed this weak hy the Senate
Intallgence Commilier. The sudley de
scrile & sophiatidazed, fauditiver] Rukrtat
»ifor tayss wiery avsllably ol of oor npea
soelety te preate tesabiment, mlairtel gt
suclal dleindes
~Totaceptury Riostanaiclligencaagects
turve been brillianc &8 creaking Bie fraonts
and Danipdstng pppoditing grvupl How, |
thanis to the Internel, thay seen- tn Do’
perieeHog thosa dark arts
Birn wa it medales abroad, the Lremlln
Bt ot [nbroduced new Tngtslatian to block
ha qwa Inforoation spase fom foralpn
peDetispon, Under the arw.law, ipeated
ils work, Rdaifa peuld veotil o Estesur
o cieszagt TATl: I0to the counoy Huck
aay, Boouymoul webtlies wd, dunng &
cxiaii, toanagi the Ritrlan ¥Wed from s
centrd command polol

Put the two halver of Russdan bebaviu

Abrtere sud en Saow s ow bt aem

THutsla 'R scavides were dulx.r.nd. 1u

polactie the UK ic and batzrfere [
electiona® the ¥ uayy, by ssouraglug

Africat Myrdean votam B boyrort vl
gons, pahivg sighionlpg soten tewehd
e.nmnb\n. and f?ltudlhx wnaysiooaityl,

pirotoria kol other {mma of Juuk
pulldcd news asd nblofonoation” .

Tha Reapiang purkef wvary buiton, Ther
anught tolap Afriean Axzarican kngee whi
"Blacktivi” snd “Black Maness® Farehook
pages. Ther reathed consarvalives Buoogh
parvd oalled “Arvy of Jeins! “Nesn of
Teas"and "Secured Ditd o™ The st of the
ERAD tep-41) FusobOuk preos (3 o catalopne
Ao Tage,

The Nuw Krivwlnlge rvpoct blywa the
exrer o thessIntemetoperatiow. ahows
boar Hibary Cliotog and vieepresidents)
vominea Tha Kalnewrte deplited ag the
“Salan Tram” sdth Clicten wearing devily
bus and Baloe teartng a red mach oo Bis
fotebeal, The researehan lound so thage
ot lotuav raring ared ke Mitertea G m
AN Al

memﬁ:d-ukmwm{m hrt

yoahaer

TRAS *Sladutagram” accoant bad mﬂéﬂ
followrrd:  Mmmdean Yateront® bad
S S40; *Dnrencly Mlack® ho ST uﬁx
~Ratnbov Nallon® had L 400, e nane the
o foee Lavligoard pager ched 1y S N-
Kuowiedgu stutly,

lumin Irawnm lcnv:ly wasrit er

[ N— P = s Nan




EXHIBIT C




3M1/2019 Amber Heard on Twitter: “Today | published this op-ed in tha Washington Post about the woman who are channeling their rage about viols_..

. Amber Heard &
,M’ @realamberheard

Today I published this op-ed in the
Washington Post about the women who
are channeling their rage about violence
and inequality into political strength
despite the price of coming forward.

From college campuses to Congress,
we're balancing the scales.

Oplinion | Amber Heard: | spoke up against sexual violence — and fa...

We have an opening now to bolster and build institutions protective of
women. Let’s not ignore it

washingtonpost.com

1:28 PM - 19 Dec 2018

) o 5 Sn A R R TR
1,292 Retweets 3,556 Likes &8 © @ b @) SWw 8
Q122 T 13k 3.6K

i, Amber Heard & @realamberheard - 19 Dec 2018 v
% + I'm honored to announce my role as an 2ACLU ambassador on women's rights.
-~

Tha Al ir tha avaamivatinm thnt et Tnmmiend man da onmmmn am ~ebitiad an T

hitps/ftwilter.com/realambarhaardistatus/! 075503279323242496%ang=en
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 9th day of December 2020, I caused copies of the

foregoing to be served via email (per written agreement between the Parties) on the following:

Elaine Charison Bredehoft (VSB No. 23766)
Carla D. Brown (VSB No. 44803)

Adam S. Nadelhaft (VSB No. 91717)

David E. Murphy (VSB No. 90938)
CHARLSON BREDEHOFT COHEN & BROWN,
P.C.

11260 Roger Bacon Dr., Suite 201

Reston, VA 20190

Phone: 703-318-6800

Fax: 703-318-6808
ebredehoft@cbcblaw.com
cbrown{@cbeblaw.com
anadelhafi@cbceblaw.com
dmurphy@cbcblaw.com

A. Benjamin Rottenborn (VSB No. 84796)
Joshua R. Treece (VSB No. 79149)
WOODS ROGERS PLC

10 S. Jefferson Street, Suite 1400

P.O. Box 14125

Roanoke, Virginia 24011

Telephone: (540) 983-7540
brottenborn@woodsrogers.com
jireece@woodsrogers.com

Counsel for Defendant Amber Laura Heard
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Fairfax, Virginia 22030

John C. Depp, II v. Amber Laura Heard
Case No. CL-2019-0002911
Subpoena: Greg Williams

RE:

Dear Mr. Frey,

Please find enclosed an original foreign subpoena duces tecum of third party witness Greg
Williams pursuant to Virginia Code Section 8.01-412.10 and New York Civil Practice Law and
Rules Section 3119. The enclosed subpoena has been issued in accordance with both Acts and

the reciprocal privileges included therein.

The enclosed documents will be served by private process server. Please file one copy with the
Court’s papers in this case and issue one copy in accordance with the Uniform Interstate

Deposition and Discovery Act. Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,
BR LLP

ew V3B 1 91\3

enjamin

Enclosures

Brown Rudnick LLP | brownrudnick.com | 601 Thirteenth Street NW, Suite 600, Washington. DC, 20005 1 1.202.536.1700



Fairfax Circuit Court
Circuit Court
Receipt No. 915912
Receipt Date: 12/09/2020 02:47 PM

Received of: Chew,Benjamin $ !7.00
|
Seven and 00/100 ‘
John C Depp Il vs. Amber Laura Heard ‘
Filer(s): Depp, John C Il |
Case Arr|10unt
CL-2019-0002911
Copy - Certified 2.00
Subpoena Duces Tecum Clerks Fee : 5.00
Total: 7.00
Balance due court: § 0.00

Next fine/fee due date:
Next restitution due date:

Check (Num: 352, EXp: XX/Xx)

Amount Tendered: 7.00
Overage: 0.00
Change Due; 0.00

John T. Frey, Clerk of Circuit Court

By:

Deputy Clerk
Clerk: ASALAZ
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